CITY OF
WEST CHICAGO

WHERE HISTORY & PROGRESS MEET

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MONDAY, JANUARY 15,2024 - 7:00 P.M.
475 MAIN STREET, WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

AGENDA
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum
Public Participation

The opportunity to speak to the City Council is provided for those who have a
question or comment on an agenda item or a City of West Chicago issue. The City
Council appreciates hearing from our residents and your thoughts and questions
are valued. The City Council strives to make the best decisions for the City and
public input is very helpful.

Respect for the duties of the City Council and for the democratic process will be
adhered to — in this regard, civility and a sense of decorum will be strictly followed.
All speakers must address their comments to the Mayor. Comments that are
personally condescending will not be permitted. Speakers shall be courteous and
should not make statements that are personally disrespectful to members of the City
Council or City staff.

Please use the podium in the center aisle. Please announce your name and address
(if acceptable) before commencing — all public comments are limited to three (3)
minutes and each citizen will be permitted to speak only once. It is the City
Council’s policy not to engage in dialogue during Public Comment. Any questions
raised will be addressed by City staff or an elected official outside of the City
Council meeting.

City Council Meeting Minutes of January 2, 2024

Corporate Disbursement Report
-January 15, 2024 ($1,239,998.12)

475 Main Street | T (630) 293-2200 Ruben Pineda

West Chicago, Tllinois F (630) 293-3028 AT

i
| . N

60185 ‘ www.westchicago.org Nancy M. Smith Michael L. Guttman
| S : ‘ CITY CLERK CITY ADMINISTRATOR



City Council Meeting
January 15, 2024

Page 2 of 3

T Consent Agenda

Development Committee:

A.

Ordinance No. 24-0-0001 — An Ordinance Amending the Code of
Ordinances of the City of West Chicago — Appendix A, Article XI of the
Zoning Code Relating to Manufacturing Uses.

Infrastructure Committee:

B.

Resolution No. 24-R-0001 — A Resolution Authorizing the Executive Office
Manager to Execute BLR 14220 — Resolution for Maintenance Under the
Illinois Highway Code and the Mayor to Execute BLR 14222 — Local Public
Agency General Maintenance, Estimate of Maintenance Cost, for Motor
Fuel Tax Funds in the Amount of $175,000 for Fiscal Year 2024.

Resolution No. 24-R-0002 — A Resolution Authorizing the Executive Office
Manager to Execute BLR 14220 — Resolution for Maintenance Under the
Illinois Highway Code and the Mayor to Execute BLR 14222 — Local Public
Agency General Maintenance, Estimate of Maintenance Cost, for Motor
Fuel Tax Funds in the Amount of $928,900 for the 2024 Roadway
Rehabilitation Project.

Resolution No. 24-R-0003 — A Resolution Authorizing the Executive Office
Manager to Execute BLR 09110 — Resolution for Maintenance Under the
Illinois Highway Code and the Mayor to Execute BLR 09150 — Request for
Expenditure/Authorization of Motor Fuel Tax Funds in the amount of
$523,000 for the IL-38 (Roosevelt Road) & Technology Boulevard Traffic
Signal Installation Project.

Resolution No. 24-R-0004 — A Resolution Authorizing the Executive Office
Manager to Execute BLR 09110 — Resolution for Improvement Under the
Illinois Highway Code and the Mayor to Execute BLR 09150 — Request for
Expenditure/Authorization of Motor Fuel Tax Funds and Rebuild Illinois
Funds in the amount of $2,350,000.00 for the Harvester Road
Reconstruction Project.

Resolution No. 24-R-0005 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to
Execute Amendment No. 1 for Professional Architectural Services with
Matocha Associates for the First Floor and Lower Level Renovation
Project at 200 Main Street in the amount not to exceed $91,300.00.

Resolution No. 24-R-0006 — A Resolution Adopting the 2023 DuPage
County Multi-Jurisdictional Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan.




City Council Meeting
January 15, 2024
Page 3 of 3

10.

11.

12.

13.

4] Items Not Sent to Committee:

H. Ordinance No. 24-0-0002 — An Ordinance Providing for Real Estate Tax
Abatement — Greco/DeRosa (Cheese Merchants) Property at 2595
Enterprise Circle.

I. Resolution No. 24-R-0007 - A Resolution to Endorse the Legislative Action
Program of the DuPage Mayors and Managers Conference for the 2024
Legislative Session.

J. Concur with Mayor Pineda’s Appointment of Tyler Kesler to the
Environmental Commission for a Term Ending April 2025.

Reports by Committees
Unfinished Business
New Business

Correspondence and Announcements

Upcoming Meetings

January 16, 2024 Plan Commission/ZBA (cancelled)
January 23, 2024 Historical Preservation Commission
February 1, 2024 Infrastructure Committee

Mayor’s Comments

Adjournment



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO - 475 Main Street
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
Regular Meeting
January 2, 2024

1. Call to Order. Mayor Ruben Pineda called the meeting to order at 7:00 a.m. on January 2,
2024.

2. Pledge of Allegiance. Alderman Beebe led all in the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum.

A timely and proper request to attend remotely from Alderman Birch Ferguson. There was no
objection from the City Council.

Roll call found Lori Chassee, Dan Beebe, Sandy Dimas, Rebecca Stout, Melissa Birch
Ferguson, Heather Brown, Alton Hallett, Jayme Sheahan, Joseph C. Morano, Christine
Dettmann, Christopher Swiatek, and John Smith, Jr. were present. Alderman Jeanne Short was
absent.

Also in attendance were City Administrator Michael Guttman, Director of Public Works Mehul
Patel and City Attorney Pat Bond.

4. Public Participation. None

5. City Council Meeting Minutes of December 18, 2023. Alderman Swiatek made a motion,
seconded by Alderman Morano, to approve the minutes of December 18, 2023.

Voting Aye by Roll Call: Chassee, Beebe, Dimas, Stout, Birch Ferguson, Brown, Hallett,
Sheahan, Morano, Dettmann, Swiatek, and Smith, Jr. Motion carried.

6. Corporate Disbursement Report. Alderman Dimas made a motion, seconded by Alderman
Stout to approve the January 2, 2024, Corporate Disbursement Report in the amount of
$865,654.00.

Voting Aye by Roll Call: Chassee, Beebe, Dimas, Stout, Birch Ferguson, Brown, Hallett,
Sheahan, Morano, Dettmann, Swiatek, and Smith, Jr. Motion carried.

7. Consent Agenda: None

At 7:02 a.m., Alderman Stout made a motion, seconded by Alderman Dimas to adjourn. All
Aldermen voted aye by Voice Vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Michael Guttman
City Administrator



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CORPORATE DISBURSEMENT REPORT
January 15, 2024

OPERATING ACCOUNT

FUNDED BY:

GENERAL FUND

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND

SEWER FUND

WATER FUND

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

MISCELLANEOUS DEPOSITS FUND

COMMUTER PARKING FUND

APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON:

DATE:

SIGNATURE:

1,239,998.12

658,517.31
92,331.69
345,132.99
53,020.97
50,879.76
24,956.33
6,135.00

24.07



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/11/24

TIME: 13:51:

29

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G478'

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

FUND - 40

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100

105100

97369
97369
97369
97369
97369
97369
97369

97370

97371
97371

97372
97372

97373
97373

97374
97374
97374
97374
97374
97374
97374
97374
97374
97374
97374
97374
97374
97374
97374

97375

97376

97377

97378

97379

97380

12/23

ISSUE DT

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24

— OPERATING FUND

12617
12617
12617
12617
12617
12617
12617

5384

15732
15732

1914
1914

11546
11546

15559
15559
15559
15559
15559
15559
15559
15559
15559
15559
15559
15559
15559
15559
15559

13673

12738

5205

3829

15826

15694

ACCURATE OFFICE
ACCURATE OFFICE
ACCURATE OFFICE
ACCURATE OFFICE
ACCURATE OFFICE
ACCURATE OFFICE
ACCURATE OFFICE

AIRGAS USA LLC

AL WARREN OIL C
AL WARREN OIL C

ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CORPO
ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CORPO

ALL TYPES ELEVA

AMAZON CAPITAL
AMAZON CAPITAL
AMAZON CAPITAL
AMAZON CAPITAL
AMAZON CAPITAL
AMAZON CAPITAL
AMAZON CAPITAL
AMAZON CAPITAL
AMAZON CAPITAL
AMAZON CAPITAL
AMAZON CAPITAL
AMAZON CAPITAL
AMAZON CAPITAL
AMAZON CAPITAL
AMAZON CAPITAL

AMERICAN RED CROSS - HEA
AMERICAN SOC. COMPOSERS,

ASSOCIATED TECHNICAL SER

ATLAS BOBCAT IN

AURORA NAPERVILLE ENTERP

AYRE PRODUCTION

SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY

0. INC.
0. INC.

TORS INC.
ALL TYPES ELEVATORS INC.

SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES

C

S DBA

DEPT-DIV

010210
011028
010510
010613
063447
053443
010613

010925

0l
01

063448
063448

063448
063448

010613
010925
010925
010925
010208
010510
053443
063447
010510
053443
063447
010613
010613
010208
010613

010613

011030

063447

010925

010613

011030

DEC 2023
DEC 2023
DEC 2023
INVOICE # 606317
DEC 2023
DEC 2023
DEC 2023

INVOICE #5503836898 DA

3436 GALS RFG & 1313 G
3436 GALS RFG & 1313 G

RESOLUTION NO. 22-R-00
RESOLUTION NO. 22-R-00

INVOICE #20134517 DATE
INVOICE #20134520 DATE

1W4R-1J4Q-9THV

INVOICE #1MQ1-FTQW-469
INVOICE #1Q19-3CQK-3MM
INVOICE #11P1-7WJ4-HGD
INVOICE: 1QFR-MTHQ-DWX
INV 1YX6-3JRD-73PX 11/
INV 1YX6-3JRD-73PX 11/
INV 1YX6-3JRD-73PX 11/
INV 13NK-PF4K-JTLY 12/
INV 13NK-PF4K-JTLY 12/
INV 13NK-PF4K-JTLY 12/
INVOICE # 1N4F-4K19-MV
INVOICE # 1T37-L4LH-MR
INVOICE: 1QNM-CVKC-NC7
INVOICE # 1HNJ-FNDH-4M

INVOICE # 22652243

2024 MUNICIPAL LICENSE
INVOICE #37861 DATED 1
INVOICE #HT3968 DATED

DEAL # 187269

CONTRACT AGREEMENT FOR

o

[eNeNe]

o

[eNeoNoNoNoNoNoNo]

o oo

o oo

[=NeoloRoNoNalooNoloNoNoNoNeNeNeol

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

30.
162.
130.
355.
130.
131,
129.

1,070.

266.
8,491.
3,781.

12,273.
10,124.
5,246.
15;37L.
1,1009.

206.

1,315.

82.

18
18,786.

1,300.

.00

.00

40

17

00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:

01/11/24
TIME: 13:51:

29

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G478’

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100

105100

105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100

97381
97381
97381
97381
97381

97382
97382
97382
97382
97382

97383
97384
97385
97386
97387
97387
97387

97387
97387

97388
97388
97388

97389
97389
97390
97391
97392
97393
97393

97393
97383

97394
97394

12/23

ISSUE DT

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24

- 40 - OPERATING FUND

11515
1843
15795

12380
12380
12380
12380
12380

13257
13257
13257

151

151

15014
15538
11610
15518
15518

15518
15518

4175
4175

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CONSTRUCTION
CONSTRUCTION
CONSTRUCTION
CONSTRUCTION
CONSTRUCTION

& ASS
& ASS
& ASS

DICKSON
DICKSON
DICKSON
DICKSON
DICKSON &

MERLE BURLEIGH

ANTHONY CARGOLA

CEMETERY MANAGEMENT INC.

CHICAGO TITLE & TRUST CO

CINTAS
CINTAS
CINTAS
CINTAS
CINTAS

CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION

CODE
CODE
CODE
CODE
CODE

oC pC
oC PC
oC PpC

& ASSOC PC
ASSOC PC

COMCAST CABLE
COMCAST CABLE
COMCAST CABLE

COMED
COMED

COMLABS GOVERNMENT SYSTE

COPS TESTING SERVICE INC

CRITICAL REACH

DANIEL PECK
DANIEL PECK
DANIEL PECK
DANIEL PECK

DU-COMM
DU-COMM

DEPT-DIV

011029
011029
011029
011029
011029

010110
010110
010613
011028
011029

010208
010613
010923
05

010921
010921
010921

063448
010921

010203
063448
010925

163458
163458
010613
010201
010613
010208
010208

010208
010208

010613
010613

1/1/2024;

12/19/2023
12/22/2023
12/29/2023
12/29/2023

63538,
63465,
63493,
63527,
63528,

PROFESSIONAL
PROFESSIONAL
PROFESSIONAL
PROFESSIONAL
PROFESSIONAL

SERVIDES
SERVIDES
SERVIDES
SERVIDES
SERVIDES

BLANKET PO
CLOTHING/UNIFORM REIMB

RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-00

REFUND OF DUPLICATE PM
CARPET
CARPET
CARPET
CARPET
CARPET

RUNNE
RUNNE
RUNNE
RUNNE
RUNNE

BI-WEEKLY
BI-WEEKLY
BI-WEEKLY
BI-WEEKLY
BI-WEEKLY

1/5-2/4/24

12/25/23-
12/27/23-

11/28-12/
11/30/23-
INVOICE #
INVOICE 1
INVOICE #
INVOICE:

INVOICE:

INVOICE:
INVOICE:

INVOICE #
INVOICE #

1/24/24
1/26/24

29/23

1/3/24

22912

08695 DATED 1
3634
1704275839
13875546

13821232
13823069

18886
18842

(=]

(=] [eNeN=) [oNoNoNe] [eNeloNoNeNe)

[eNeoNeNoNeol

oo

[oNeloNoNoNo]

[=NeoNeoNoNoNe)

.00

.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

15,250.
375.
1,015.
1,015.
805.
18,460.

250.
2,415.

273.
2,793.
2,205.
7,936.

1,050.
107.
400.
266.

25.
18.
14.
16.
i6.
90.

544 .
268.
178.
992

5,823.
3,383.
94207

837.
350.
625.

81l.
.36
165.

2.
272.

23

145,715.
6,197.

00

00

00

52

31

00
67

2



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

SELECTION CRITERIA:
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

01/11/24
13:51:

29

transact.batch='G478"

12/23

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

TOTAL CHECK
105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100

97395

97396
97396
97396
97396

97397
97398
97399

97402
97402
97402

97403
97403
97403
97403
97403
97403
97403
97403
97403
97403
57403
97403
97403
97403

97404

97405
97405

97406
97406
97406
97406

97407
97407
97407

ISSUE DT

01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

15167
15735

362
362
362

15657
15657
15657
15657
15657
15657
15657
15657
15657
15657
15657
15657
15657
15657

14924

15370
15370

14755
14755
14755
14755

2013
2013
2013

DUPAGE

DUPAGE
DUPAGE
DUPAGE
DUPAGE

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

COUNTY ANIMAL

COUNTY CHIEFS
COUNTY CHIEFS
COUNTY CHIEFS
COUNTY CHIEFS

ELINEUP, LLC

ENTERP

FGM AR

RISE LEASING

CHITECTS INC

1ST AYD CORPORATION

1ST AY
1ST AY

FIRST
FIRST
FIRST
FIRST
FIRST
FIRST
FIRST
FIRST
FIRST
FIRST
FIRST
FIRST
FIRST
FIRST

FULTON SIREN SERVICES

D CORPORATION
D CORPORATION

COMMUNICATIONS
COMMUNICATIONS
COMMUNICATIONS
COMMUNICATIONS
COMMUNICATIONS
COMMUNICATIONS
COMMUNICATIONS
COMMUNICATIONS
COMMUNICATIONS
COMMUNICATIONS
COMMUNICATIONS
COMMUNICATIONS
COMMUNICATIONS
COMMUNICATIONS

CON

LLC
LLC
LLC
LLC
LLC
LLC
LLC
LLC
LLC
LLC
LLC
LLC
LLC
LLC

GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIAT
GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIAT

GOVTEM

PSUSA

GOVTEMPSUSA

GOVTEM
GOVTEM

GRAING
GRAING
GRAING

PSUSA
PSUSA

ER
ER
ER

DEPT-DIV

010613

010613
010613
010613
010613

010613

010613

083453

010925
063447
053443

010210
010201
010502
010613
010614
010921
010924
011028
011029
011030
053443
063447
063448
433476

010614

083453
083453

010207
010502
053443
063447

063447
010921
063448

INVOICE # 22152

DUPAGE CHIEFS MEMBERSH
DUPAGE CHIEFS MEMBERSH
DUPAGE CHIEFS MEMBERSH
DUPGAE CHIEFS MEMBERSH

INVOICE # 1400
INV # 34896130
RESOLUTION NO. 23-R-00

STOCK
SOAP, DISPENSER
SOAP, DISPENSER

1/6-2/5/24
1/6-2/5/24
1/6-2/5/24
1/6-2/5/24
1/6-2/5/24
1/6-2/5/24
1/6-2/5/24
1/6-2/5/24
1/6-2/5/24
1/6-2/5/24
1/6-2/5/24
1/6-2/5/24
1/6-2/5/24
1/6-2/5/24

INVOICE # 2581

RESOLUTION NO. 22-R-00
RESOLUTION NO. 23-R-00

FINANCE DEPT TEMP ASSI
FINANCE DEPT TEMP ASSI
FINANCE DEPT TEMP ASSI
FINANCE DEPT TEMP ASSI

INVOICE #9928445817 DA
SHOP TRUCK 421
TIMER

o

o

[eNeNoNe]

[eleloNoleNoNeNoNoNoloNoNoNeNol

[=NeoNaNoNa) [eReNo)

[eNeNe)

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

151,912
135+

275.
275.
275.
275.
1,100.

600.
1,642,

12,600.

1,103
33.
129.
178.
123.
197.
136.
233.
417.
390.
24.
3,438.

4,312,

2,950,
20,707.
23,657.

1,335.
910.
910.
910.

4,068.

528.
134.
12.

67

00

3



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/11/24

TIME: 13:51:

29

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G478’

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

12/23

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100

97407
97407
97407

97408
97408

97409
97409
97409
97409
97409
97409
97409
97409
97409
97409
97409

97410
97411
97411
97411
97412
97413
97414
97415
97415
97415
97416
97417
97418
97419

97419

97420
97420

ISSUE DT

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24

15479
12643
12643
12643
14376
2298

12895
10042
10042

8248
8248

GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER

GROOT INDUSTRIES INC.
GROOT INDUSTRIES INC.

HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD

HULSEY ANTHONY

IACP

IACP

IACP

ILLINOIS L.E.A.P.
INTEGRAL CONSTRUCTION, I
JL ADLER ROOFING & SHEET
KIMBALL MIDWEST

KIMBALL MIDWEST

KIMBALL MIDWEST

KLEIN THORPE & JENKINS L
LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES I
LEADSONLINE

LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MAN

LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MAN

MARQUARDT & BELMONTE P.C
MARQUARDT & BELMONTE P.C

DEPT-DIV

010921
063447
063447

163458
163458

010613
043439
010613
043439
010613
043439
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925

28

010613
010613
010613
010613
053443
083453
010925
010924
010924
010207
010613
010613
010613
010613

010613
010613

PD URINAL
LIGHTS
LED BULBS

REFUSE DISPOSAL FROM S
REFUSE DISPOSAL FROM S

PURCHASE OF THREE 2023
PURCHASE OF THREE 2023
PURCHASE OF THREE 2023
PURCHASE OF THREE 2023
PURCHASE OF THREE 2023
PURCHASE OF THREE 2023

LOI REFUND FOR 423 CHU
INVOICE # 0321815
INVOICE # 0313286
INVOICE # 0307551

2024 ILEAP MEMBERSHIP
RESOLUTION NO. 22-R-00
21-R-0102 200 MAIN
INVOICE #101733324 DAT
INVOICE #101752069 DAT
INVOICE #101766646 DAT
4999-002
INVOICE # 11183104
INVOICE # 408387
INVOICE # 1088361-2023
INVOICE # 6954323-2023

INVOICE # 12846
INVOICE # 12844

o [eNeReoNea] o

o (=]

[oNeNe)

oo

[N eoNoNoloNoNoNoNeNoNe)

oooo

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

19.
217.

975.

14,249.
1,499.
15,749.

17,387.
29,996.
17,387.
29,996.
17,387.
29,986.
66.
192.

205.
255,
142,934.
1,500.

190.
240.

505.
75
294,100.
14,165.
134.
295.
260.
690.
20,422.
231.
3,388.
174.
21.1..
385.

3,130.
3,195.



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:

01/11/24
TIME: 13:51:

29

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G478’

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

12/23

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

97420

97421

97422
97422

97423

97424
97424
97424
97424
97424
97424
97424
97424
97424
97424
97424
97424
97424
97424
97424
97424
97424
97424
97424

97425
97425
97425
97425
97425
97425

97426
97426

97427
97427

97428
97428
97428

ISSUE DT

01/15/24

01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

12678

5000
5000

15601

6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601

15824
15824
15824
15824
15824
15824

10925
10925

15829
15829

244

244

DEPT-DIV

MARQUARDT & BELMONTE P.C 011029

MATOCHA ASSOCIATES

MEADE INC
MEADE INC

MEDINA ERNESTO

MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS

TVG-MGT HOLDINGS
TVG-MGT HOLDINGS
TVG-MGT HOLDINGS
TVG-MGT HOLDINGS
TVG-MGT HOLDINGS
TVG-MGT HOLDINGS

MISSISSIPPI LIME
MISSISSIPPI LIME

MR. DUCT INC.
MR. DUCT INC.

Lp
Lp
LP
LP
LP
LP

COMPANY
COMPANY

MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400
MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400
MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400

083453

083453
083453

28

010924
011028
063447
063448
010613
010613
010924
010925
010207
010613
010925
010924
053443
053443
063448
063448
063447
053443
083453

010207
010502
053443
063447
053443
063447

063448
063448

010921
010921

010921
010924
010207

INV# 12845, 12/31/2023

RESOLUTION NO. 23-R-00

INVOICE #706712 DATED
PO 00100485

4/23/21 STORMWATER DEP

INVOICE #88505 DATED 1
INV# 88047, 12/14/2023
INVOICE #87542 DATED 1
INVOICE #87542 DATED 1
DEC 2023
DEC 2023
DEC 2023
DEC 2023
DEC 2023
DEC 2023
DEC 2023
DEC 2023
DEC
DEC 2023
DEC 2023
DEC 2023
DEC 2023
DEC 2023
DEC 2023

FINANCE DEPT TEMPORARY
FINANCE DEPT TEMPORARY
FINANCE DEPT TEMPORARY
FINANCE DEPT TEMPORARY
GUTIERREZ TEMP TO HIRE
GUTIERREZ TEMP TO HIRE

RESOLUTION NO.
RESOLUTION NO.

23-R-00
22-R-00

INVOICE #00112209 DATE
INVOICE #00112379 DATE

NOV & DEC 2023
NOV & DEC 2023
NOV & DEC 2023

o

[=R=Na)

[=N=NeloNoleoNoNoloNoNoloNoNoNoNoNoNoNoN o)

[eNeNeleNeNeNe]

o oo

o oo

[eNeNoNa]

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

5



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/11/24
TIME: 13:51:29

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA:
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

transact.batch='G478’

12/23

FUND - 40 -~ OPERATING FUND
CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT —————————————= VENDOR=-—== ————————e DEPT-DIV = = ————- DESCRIPTION-—————
105100 97429 01/15/24 15340 MURRAY & TRETTEL, INC. 010924 INVOICE #0124-07 DATED
105100 97430 01/15/24 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 053443 560
105100 97430 01/15/24 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 053443 560
105100 97430 01/15/24 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 053443 560
105100 97430 01/15/24 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 010925 INVOICE #4496-236181 D
105100 97430 01/15/24 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 010925 INVOICE #4496-236401 D
105100 97430 01/15/24 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 010925 STOCK
105100 97430 01/15/24 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 010925 382
105100 97430 01/15/24 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 010925 352
105100 97430 01/15/24 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 063447 643
105100 97430 01/15/24 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 010925 STOCK
105100 97430 01/15/24 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 010925 353
105100 97430 01/15/24 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 010925 774T
TOTAL CHECK
105100 97431 01/15/24 15830 NATIONAL STORMWATER CENT 010910 INVOICE #23-0063 DATED
105100 97431 01/15/24 15830 NATIONAL STORMWATER CENT 010921 INVOICE #23-0063 DATED
105100 97431 01/15/24 15830 NATIONAL STORMWATER CENT 010924 INVOICE #23-0063 DATED
105100 97431 01/15/24 15830 NATIONAL STORMWATER CENT 063448 INVOICE #23-0063 DATED
TOTAL CHECK
105100 97432 01/15/24 4870 NEENAH FOUNDRY 083453 GRATE
105100 97433 01/15/24 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 053443 12/1/23-1/3/24
105100 97433 01/15/24 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 063447 12/4/23-1/4/24
105100 97433 01/15/24 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 053443 11/30/23-1/2/24
105100 97433 01/15/24 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 053443 11/30/23-1/2/24
105100 97433 01/15/24 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 010921 12/1/23-1/3/24
105100 97433 01/15/24 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 053443 12/3/23-1/4/24
105100 97433 01/15/24 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 053443 12/1/23-1/3/24
105100 97433 01/15/24 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 053443 11/30/23-1/2/24
105100 97433 01/15/24 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 053443 12/5/23-1/5/24
105100 97433 01/15/24 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 063447 11/29-12/29/23
TOTAL CHECK
105100 97434 01/15/24 4303 NORTH EAST MULTI-REGIONA 010613 INVOICE # 343443
105100 97435 01/15/24 15670 NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY 010613 INVOICE # 23980
105100 97436 01/15/24 7311 NOTARY PUBLIC ASSOC OF I 010613 NOTARY PUBLIC
105100 97436 01/15/24 7311 NOTARY PUBLIC ASSOC OF I 010613 NOTARY PUBLIC
TOTAL CHECK
105100 97437 01/15/24 15683 NSN EMPLOYER SERVICES IN 010201 INVOICE 10202 DATED 01
105100 97438 01/15/24 15718 ONI RISK PARTNERS INC DB 010210 INVOICE 4821672 DATED
105100 97438 01/15/24 15718 ONI RISK PARTNERS INC DB 010510 INVOICE 4821672 DATED
105100 97438 01/15/24 15718 ONI RISK PARTNERS INC DB 010613 INVOICE 4821672 DATED
105100 97438 01/15/24 15718 ONI RISK PARTNERS INC DB 010921 INVOICE 4821672 DATED
105100 97438 01/15/24 15718 ONI RISK PARTNERS INC DB 010924 INVOICE 4821672 DATED

SALES TAX

o

o

o

[eNoNa] o

o

[eNeNeoNeNe]

OO0OO0OO0ODO0OO0OO0ODO0ODO0ODOOOO

[eleNoleNa]

[el=NoRoleNoNoNoNoNoNe]

.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

PAGE NUMBER:

ACCTPA21

2,800.
162.

54.
125.

114.
574.
154.
437.

140.
158.
1,9009.
100.
2,600.
66 .
66.
133.

400.

00
00
95
95
90

00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:

TIME: 13:51:

01/11/24

29

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G478’

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

12/23

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

97438
97438
97438
97438
97438
97438
97438
97438

97439
97439
97439
97439

97440
97440
97440
97441
97442
97443
97444
97444
97444
97445
97446
97447
97447
97447
97447
97447
97448
97449

97449
97449

97450

ISSUE DT

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24

15718
15718
15718
15718
15718
15718
15718
15718

3739
3739
3739
3739

255
255
255
3600
14816
11873
3714
3714
3714
15495
15669
492
492
492
492
492
13445
14952

14952
14952

15841

ONI RISK PARTNERS INC DB
ONI RISK PARTNERS INC DB
ONI RISK PARTNERS INC DB
ONI RISK PARTNERS INC DB
ONI RISK PARTNERS INC DB
ONI RISK PARTNERS INC DB
ONI RISK PARTNERS INC DB
ONI RISK PARTNERS INC DB

PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS
PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS
PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS
PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS

PETTY CASH CITY HALL
PETTY CASH CITY HALL
PETTY CASH CITY HALL
PF PETTIBONE & COMPANY
PIT STOP

POLLARDWATER .COMEAST

POMP’S TIRE SERVICE INC.
POMP’S TIRE SERVICE INC.
POMP’S TIRE SERVICE INC.

POWERDMS INC.
RADIOTRONICS,

RAY O’HERRON INC
RAY O'HERRON INC
RAY O’HERRON INC
RAY O’HERRON INC
RAY O’HERRON INC

RESOURCE CONSULTING INC
RME AUDIO VIDEO INC

RME AUDIO VIDEO INC
RME AUDIO VIDEO INC

SALINAS LORENA

INC. DBA A

DEPT-DIV

010925
011028
011029
011030
053443
063447
063448
083453

063447
083453
083453
011028

010510
011029
010204
010613
010207
063447
010925
053443
010925
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010924
011030

011030
011030

0100

INVOICE 4821672 DATED
INVOICE 4821672 DATED
INVOICE 4821672 DATED
INVOICE 4821672 DATED
INVOICE 4821672 DATED
INVOICE 4821672 DATED
INVOICE 4821672 DATED
INVOICE 4821672 DATED

INVOICE #274915 DATED
INVOICE #274915 DATED
INVOICE #274915 DATED
INV# 274915, 12/26/202

PETTY CASH REIMBURSMEN
PETTY CASH REIMBURSMEN
PETTY CASH REIMBURSMEN

INVOICE #185206
INV# LR5562244, 12/25/
INVOICE #0252897 DATED
INVOICE #2130005540 DA

770
STREET DEPT SCRAP

INVOICE # INV-45792
INVOICE # 290141
INVOICE # 2316988
INVOICE # 2314914
INVOICE # 2315866
INVOICE # 2315785
INVOICE # 2316987

QUOTE DATED 06-21-23 -

INV# 642, 12/27/2023;
INV# 643, 1/1/2024; FO
INV# 644, 1/1/2024; FR

TICKET 137000679 OVERP

o

o

o

o

(=]

o

o

[eNeNoNoNoNalleNeNe)

[eNeNoNeNa]

el eloNe] [el=NoNol

[eNeNeoNeNo el

oooo

PAGE NUMBER:

ACCTPA21

108.

404.

660.
433.

195,
697.

8,091.
168.
369.
143.
623.
116.

1,270.

3,902.
787.
625.
787.

2,200.

35.



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/11/24

TIME: 13:51:

SELECTION CRITERIA:
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

29

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

transact.batch='G478"

12/23

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100

97451
97452
97453

97454
97454

97455
97456

97457
97457

97458
97458

97459
97459

97460

97461
97461
97461

97462
97462
97462
97462
97462
97462
97462

97463
97463
97463
97463
97463

97464
97464
97464

ISSUE DT

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

01/15/24
01/15/24
01/15/24

15828
12827
12708
10996
10996
287

12138
12102
12102

15457
15457

15072
15072

SCHAFFER WAYNE
SIGN A RAMA
STERICYCLE INC

SUPERIOR ASPHALT MATERIA
SUPERIOR ASPHALT MATERIA

TERRYBERRY MANUFACTURING
THE FUN ONES

THOMAS ENGINEERING GROUP
THOMAS ENGINEERING GROUP

T-MOBILE USA INC
T-MOBILE USA INC

TOSCAS LAW GROUP LLC
TOSCAS LAW GROUP LLC

TRANS UNION CORPORATION

TURNER JUNCTION PRINTING
TURNER JUNCTION PRINTING
TURNER JUNCTION PRINTING

TYLER MEDICAL SERVICES
TYLER MEDICAL SERVICES
TYLER MEDICAL SERVICES
TYLER MEDICAL SERVICES
TYLER MEDICAL SERVICES
TYLER MEDICAL SERVICES
TYLER MEDICAL SERVICES

U.S.A. BLUEBOOK
U.S.A. BLUEBOOK
U.S.A. BLUEBOOK
U.S.A. BLUEBOOK
U.S.A. BLUEBOOK

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS

DEPT-DIV

28
010208
010613

083453
083453

010201
011030

053443
053443

010613
010613

010613
010613

010613

010510
053443
063447

010201
010201
010201
010201
010201
010201
010201

063448
053443
053443
063447
063448

010613
010614
010210

BIKE LOCKER #6 DEPOSIT
INVOICE: 4095
INVOICE # 8005592160

UPM HIGH PERFORMANCE C
UPM HIGH PERFORMANCE C

INVOICE Z23703 DATED 1
ORDER# 84129, 12/20/20

RESOLUTION NO. 22-R-00
RESOLUTION NO. 23-R-00

INVOICE # 9554594434
INVOICE # 9554711455

STATEMENT DATE: 01 08
STATEMENT DATE: 12 26

INVOICE # 12300216

ENVELOPES - 4 BOX TINT
ENVELOPES - 4 BOX TINT
ENVELOPES - 4 BOX TINT

INVOICE 450112 DATED
INVOICE 450603 DATED
INVOICE 450736 DATED
INVOICE 450571 DATED
INVOICE 448568 DATED
INVOICE 450718 DATED
INVOICE 450011 DATED

HHORRKHRP

INVOICE #INV00227391
INVOICE #INV00228587
INVOICE #INV00231295
INVOICE #INV00231295
BUFFER

oooo

1/7-2/6/24
1/7-2/6/24
1/7-2/6/24

SALES TAX

0.

oo [N =Nl ooo

o

[eNeN=No)

[oololoNoNaoNoNol

jeNeolofeoNoNa]

o oo

00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

10.
140.
565,

3,186.

1,258.
.50

4,444

495.
608.

9,350.
23,236.
32,587.

100.
100.
200.

320.
300.
620.

161.

106.
106.
106.
318

325.
190.
160.

135.
60.
310.
1.,.235.

408.
670.
589.
589.
157.
2,413

1,541.

38.

00

86

41

8



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/11/24
TIME: 13:51:29

transact.batch='G478"
12/23

SELECTION CRITERIA:
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND
CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT —————————————— VENDOR-——— —————mm e
105100 97464 01/15/24 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS
105100 97464 01/15/24 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS
TOTAL CHECK
105100 97465 01/15/24 1680 WEST CHICAGO FIRE PROTEC
105100 97466 01/15/24 3519 WEST CHICAGO LIBRARY DIS
105100 97467 01/15/24 3519 WEST CHICAGO LIBRARY DIS
105100 97468 01/15/24 333 WEST CHICAGO PARK DISTRI
105100 97469 01/15/24 4530 WEST CHICAGO POLICE DEPA
105100 97470 01/15/24 15211 WEST CHICAGO PRINTING
105100 97470 01/15/24 15211 WEST CHICAGO PRINTING
105100 97470 01/15/24 15211 WEST CHICAGO PRINTING
TOTAL CHECK
105100 97471 01/15/24 985 WEST CHICAGO SCHOOL DIST
105100 97472 01/15/24 973 WEST CHICAGO SCHOOL DIST
105100 97473 01/15/24 15222 WETT CAR WASH LLC
105100 97474 01/15/24 15548 WEX BANK
105100 97475 01/15/24 12628 WINDY CITY LIGHTS INC IN
105100 97476 01/15/24 15025 Z0O0OS ARE US INC
105100 97477 01/15/24 15825 JOEL DANIEL ZARUBA
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

DEPT-DIV

010204
010502

0100

01

01

010613

010613
010613
010613

01

01

010613

010613

011030

011030

010613

010921
010924
063447
063448
010613
010613
010613
010201
010201
010510
010210
010210
010203
010203
010910
011030
010613
010613
010613

1/7-2/6/24
1/7-2/6/24
LAND CASH DISTRIBUTION
20.8% OF PPRT RECEIVED
LAND CASH DISTRIBUTION
LAND CASH DISTRIBUTION
REPLENISH INVESTIGATIV
INVOICE #

INVOICE #
INVOICE #

PGM-15383-B
PGM-15378
PGM-15406
LAND CASH DISTRIBUTION
LAND CASH DISTRIBUTION
REPORT GENERATE DATE:
IVOICE # 94229456

INV# 7418, 1/3/2024; F
INV# 3229, 12/4/2023;

INVOICE # 917

ACCOUNT NO. ENDING IN
ACCOUNT NO. ENDING IN
ACCOUNT NO. ENDING IN
ACCOUNT NO. ENDING IN
CREDIT CARD ENDING 519
CREDIT CARD ENDING 519
CREDIT CARD ENDING 519

EMPLOYEE WELLNESS EVEN
EMPLOYEE WELLNESS EVEN
DROP BOX BIN

NIU CLASSES - BRADY FI
UNITED FLIGHT - BRADY
INV 233096016

CANVA

ACCOUNT NO.
CARD ENDING
CREDIT CARD
CREDIT CARD
CREDIT CARD

ENDING IN
IN -5157,
ENDING 517
ENDING 517
ENDING 517

[sNeoNeoNe) o

o

o

[oNeoNojooNoRoloNolololoNoReoNoNoNoNeNo)

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

38.
38.
I,731.

157,659,

47,953

13%,
8,755.

2,000.

688

3,702.
1,421.

39.

372

318.
1,410.
13,800.

191.
191.
191.
191.

1,532.
563.
261.
198.
793.

49.

40.
339.
121.
300.
430.
784.
120.

58.
158.

01
0l
18

44

.34

33

60

00

.34
393.
247.

1,328.

50
00
84
52
09

00

.84

75

00

9



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 10
DATE: 01/11/24 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPA21
TIME: 13:51:29 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G478’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/23

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT —-————————————— VENDOR—-=== —=——————e DEPT-DIV @ = =  ————e DESCRIPTION-—-———- SALES TAX AMOUNT
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK 010613 CREDIT CARD ENDING 517 0.00 347.67
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK 043439 CREDIT CARD ENDING 517 0.00 2,343.69
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK 010201 IPELRA SUPERVISOR TRAI 0.00 52.68
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK 010201 IPELRA SUPERVISOR TRAI 0.00 295.00
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK 010201 IPELRA SUPERVISOR TRAI 0.00 230.00
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK 010201 IPELRA SUPERVISOR TRAI 0.00 825.00
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK 010613 CREDIT CARD ENDING 519 0.00 52.00
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK 010613 CREDIT CARD ENDING 519 0.00 25.00
105100 V97401 01/15/24 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK 010613 CREDIT CARD ENDING 519 0.00 1.98
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 10,691.19

o
(=]
o

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT 1,166,277.12
TOTAL FUND 0.00 1,166,277.12

TOTAL REPORT 0.00 1,166 ;27712



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 1
DATE: 01/11/24 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPA21
TIME: 14:04:05 CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.check no=’'97364’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/23

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO 1ISSUE DT —-—————————= VENDOR-=—==—m———— DEPT-DIV ACCNT ——-—-DESCRIPTION---- SALES TAX AMOUNT
105100 97364 01/03/24 11129 MOE FUNDS 010201 4053 FEBRUARY 2024 0.00 49,761.68
TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT 0.00 49,761.68

TOTAL FUND 0.00 49,761.68



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 2
DATE: 01/11/24 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPA21

TIME: 14:04:05 CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.check no='97364’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/23

FUND - 05 - SEWER FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT --—-——-————- VENDOR=—=—==————— DEPT-DIV ACCNT ====DESCRIPTION——~— SALES TAX AMOUNT
105100 97364 01/03/24 11129 MOE FUNDS 053443 4053 FEBRUARY 2024 0.00 11,426.75
0.00 11,426.75

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT

TOTAL FUND 0.00 11,426.75



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 3
DATE: 01/11/24 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPA21
TIME: 14:04:05 CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.check no=’'97364’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/23

FUND - 06 - WATER FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT —-—-—-—-—————- VENDOR-~==—==——=——— DEPT-DIV ACCNT —-——-DESCRIPTION---- SALES TAX AMOUNT
105100 97364 01/03/24 11129 MOE FUNDS 063447 4053 FEBRUARY 2024 0.00 11,426.75
TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT 0.00 11,426.75

TOTAL FUND 0.00 11,426.75



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/11/24
TIME: 14:04:05

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.check no=’'97364’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/23

FUND - 08 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT —--————————- VENDOR—-————

105100 97364 01/03/24 11129 MOE FUNDS
TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT
TOTAL FUND

TOTAL REPORT

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

—————— DEPT-DIV

083453

ACCNT

4053

———-DESCRIPTION--——-—

FEBRUARY 2024

SALES TAX

.00

.00

.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

1,105.
1,105.
1,105.

73,721.

82

82

82

00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

01/11/24
13:33:01

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20240114 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20240115 00:00:00.000"
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

ACCOUNT

131100
131200
226500
226500
226500
226500
226500

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

0100
0100

311000
352000

INVENTORY-DIESEL
INVENTORY-GASOLI
MISCELLANEOUS LI
MISCELLANEOUS LI
MISCELLANEOUS LI
MISCELLANEOUS LI
MISCELLANEOUS LI

PERS PROP REPL T
'CC’ FINES PD AT

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES

010110
010110

4012
4100

CORP COUNSEL-SAL
LEGAL FEES

TOTAL CITY COUNCIL-OPERATIONS

010201
010201
010201
010201
010201
010201
010201
010201
010201
010201
010201
010201
010201
010201
010201
010201
010201

TOTAL CITY ADMIN
010203
010203
010203
TOTAL CITY ADMIN

010204
010204

4108
4108
4108
4108
4108
4108
4108
4108
4108
4110
4110
4112
4202
4225
4674
4680
4680

4109
4125
4125

4202
4607

EMPLOYMENT EXAMS
EMPLOYMENT EXAMS
EMPLOYMENT EXAMS
EMPLOYMENT EXAMS
EMPLOYMENT EXAMS
EMPLOYMENT EXAMS
EMPLOYMENT EXAMS
EMPLOYMENT EXAMS
EMPLOYMENT EXAMS
TRAINING & TUITI
TRAINING & TUITI
MEMBERSHIPS/DUES
TELEPHONE & ALAR
OTHER CONTRACTUA
SAFETY BUDGET

SPECIAL EVENTS

SPECIAL EVENTS

NETWORK CHARGES
SOFTWARE MAINTEN
SOFTWARE MAINTEN

TELEPHONE & ALAR
GAS & OIL

RUN DATE 01/11/2024 TIME 13:33:02

15732
15732
1680
333
3519
973
985

3519
15841

7994
7994

15538
15649
4089
4089
4089
4089
4089
4089
4089
15649
15649
15649
15657
15683
15645
15649
287

13257
15649
15649

4207
255

AL WARREN OIL CO. INC
AL WARREN OIL CO. INC
WEST CHICAGO FIRE PRO
WEST CHICAGO PARK DIS
WEST CHICAGO LIBRARY
WEST CHICAGO SCHOOL D
WEST CHICAGO SCHOOL D

WEST CHICAGO LIBRARY
SALINAS LORENA

BOND DICKSON & ASSOC
BOND DICKSON & ASSOC

COPS TESTING SERVICE
FIFTH THIRD BANK
TYLER MEDICAL SERVICE
TYLER MEDICAL SERVICE
TYLER MEDICAL SERVICE
TYLER MEDICAL SERVICE
TYLER MEDICAL SERVICE
TYLER MEDICAL SERVICE
TYLER MEDICAL SERVICE
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIRST COMMUNICATIONS
NSN EMPLOYER SERVICES
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
TERRYBERRY MANUFACTUR

COMCAST CABLE
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK

VERIZON WIRELESS
PETTY CASH CITY HALL

00102972-01
00102972-01
00102991-01
00102990-01
00102989-01
00102987-01
00102988-01

00102929-01
00102953-01

00102985-01
00102985-01

00102959-01
00102898-01
00102963-01
00102964-01
00102965-01
00102966-01
00102967-01
00102968-01
00102969-01
00102897-01
00102898-01
00102898-01

00102962-01
00102898-01
00102897-01
00102960-01

00102984-03
00102984-05

00102926-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
W1620937 G478
W1l620936 G478
LAND CASH G478
LAND CASH G478
LAND CASH G478
LAND CASH G478
LAND CASH G478

JULY-DEC 23 G478
17000029259 G478

DEC 2023 G478
DEC 2023 G478
108695 G478
5207 G478
450603 G478
450736 G478
450571 G478
448568 G478
450718 G478
450011 G478
450112 G478
5207 G478
5207 G478
5207 G478
116020 G478
10202 G478
5207 G478
5207 G478
Z23703 G478
877120038038G478
5140 G478
5140 G478

980505522-00G478
AUG-SEPT 23 G478

o o o o o o

o

o

o

oo

[eloRoloNoNoNa]

[eleololololooleNoloNoNoNoNoNoNoNol

o O o

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

1

12/23

AMOUNT

3781.
8491.
1578659.
8755.
131.
1421..
3702.

183943

47953
35

47988

250.
2415.

2665.

350.
52.
190.
160.
55.
135..
60.
310..

4925,
544 .
300.
124

966.

38
52

.15

.34
.00

.34

00
00

83

.01
.92



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/11/24

TIME: 13:33:01

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20240114 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20240115 00:00:00.000°

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV
TOTAL CITY ADMIN

010207
010207
010207
010207
010207
010207

TOTAL CITY ADMIN-

"010208
010208
010208
010208
010208
010208
010208
010208

TOTAL CITY ADMIN-|

010210
010210
010210
010210
010210
010210

TOTAL CITY ADMIN-

010502
010502
010502
010502

TOTAL ADMIN SERVI

010510
010510
010510
010510
010510
010510
010510

TOTAL ADMIN SERVI

010613

ACCOUNT

- GIS

4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA
4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA
4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA
4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA
4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA
4236 LAKESHORE RECYCL

SPECIAL PROJ

4212 ADVERTISING

4212 ADVERTISING

4212 ADVERTISING

4212 ADVERTISING

4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA
4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA
4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE

4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE

MARKET /COMM

4110 TRAINING & TUITI
4110 TRAINING & TUITI
4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR
4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR
4300 IRMA GENERAL INS
4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE

ADMIN

4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR
4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR
4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA
4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA
CES-ACCTG

4300 IRMA GENERAL INS
4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE
4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE
4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE
4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO
4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO
4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO
CES-ADMIN

4100 LEGAL FEES

RUN DATE 01/11/2024 TIME 13:33:02

14755
14816
15824
244
6601
14376

12827
15518
15518
15518
11977
15518
15559
15559

15649
15649
15657
4207

15718
12617

15657
4207

14755
15824

15718
12617
15559
15559
1341
15649
255

15072

GOVTEMPSUSA
PIT STOP

TVG-MGT HOLDINGS LP
MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2

MENARDS

KLEIN THORPE & JENKIN

SIGN A RAMA
DANIEL PECK
DANIEL PECK
DANIEL PECK
MERLE BURLEIGH
DANIEL PECK

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC

FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK

FIRST COMMUNICATIONS

VERIZON WIRELESS

ONI RISK PARTNERS INC
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL

FIRST COMMUNICATIONS

VERIZON WIRELESS
GOVTEMPSUSA

TVG-MGT HOLDINGS LP

ONI RISK PARTNERS INC
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC
TURNER JUNCTION PRINT

FIFTH THIRD BANK

PETTY CASH CITY HALL

TOSCAS LAW GROUP LLC

00102873-01
00102912-01
00102927-01

00102983-01

00102980-01
00102979-02
00102979-03
00102979-04
00102978-01
00102979-01
00102981-01
00102981-02

00102984-02
00102984-04

00102961-01

00102873-01
00102927-01

00102961-01

00102973-01
00102973-02
00102928-01
00102871-01
00102926-01

00102868-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
4290532 G478
LR5562244 G478
35095 G478

NOV & DEC 23G478
DEC 2023 G478
238520 G478

4095 G478
REIMBURSEMENG478
REIMBURSEMENG4 78
1704275839 G478

JAN 2024 G478
1704275839 G478
1QNMCVKCNC7XG478
1QFRMTHQDWX1G478
5140 G478
5140 G478
116020 G478
980505522-00G478
4821672 G478
DEC 2023 G478
116020 G478
980505522-00G478
4290532 G478
35095 G478
4821672 G478
DEC 2023 G478
1YX63JRD73PXG478
13NKPF4KJTLYG478
22152 G478
6108 G478

AUG-SEPT 23 G478

RED LIGHT VIG478

0.

[eNeNoNeNolNoNa] o oooo o [eloleleoleNe] o [eleloNoNoNeoRoNa) o

o

[=NeoNeoNeNoNa)]

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

00

.00
.00
.00

00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

2

12/23

AMOUNT

90.

1335.
889.
1629
15.
315.
20422.

24608

762.

109.

38.
910.
832.

1890.

.02
.18
.16
99
<77

.38

.00
.52
.43
.36
.00
.00

- 99

.26

.00
.81
«B52
.01
.00

91

35
01
91
02

29

.00

.80

.00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 3

DATE: 01/11/24 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1

TIME: 13:33:01 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/23
SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20240114 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20240115 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT -———-- TITLE-===== - VENDOR-—===—===-—— P.0.'S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
010613 4100 LEGAL FEES 15072 TOSCAS LAW GROUP LLC 00102955-01 RED LIGHT G478 0.00 320.00
010613 4100 LEGAL FEES 7994 BOND DICKSON & ASSOC 00102985-01 DEC 2023 G478 0.00 273.00
010613 4100 LEGAL FEES 8248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE 00102896-01 12846 G478 0.00 3130.40
010613 4100 LEGAL FEES 8248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE 00102896-02 12844 G478 0.00 3195.00
010613 4110 TRAINING & TUITI 13673 AMERICAN RED CROSS - 00102874-01 22652243 G478 0.00 1344.00
010613 4110 TRAINING & TUITI 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK 00102900-01 5199 G478 0.00 52.00
010613 4110 TRAINING & TUITI 15670 NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSI 00102883-01 23980 G478 0.00 2600.00
010613 4110 TRAINING & TUITI 4303 NORTH EAST MULTI-REGI 00102890-01 343443 G478 0.00 100.00
010613 4112 MEMBERSHIPS/DUES 14570 ILLINOIS L.E.A.P. 00102884-01 BAUTISTA G478 0.00 75.00
010613 4112 MEMBERSHIPS/DUES 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK 00102900-01 5199 G478 0.00 25.00
010613 4112 MEMBERSHIPS/DUES 5224 IACP 00102958-01 0313286 G478 0.00 240.00
010613 4112 MEMBERSHIPS/DUES 5224 IACP 00102958-02 0307551 G478 0.00 75.00
010613 4112 MEMBERSHIPS/DUES 5224 IACP 00102958-03 0321815 G478 0.00 190.00
010613 4112 MEMBERSHIPS/DUES 5441 DUPAGE COUNTY CHIEFS 00102880-01 CARGOLA G478 0.00 275.00
010613 4112 MEMBERSHIPS/DUES 5441 DUPAGE COUNTY CHIEFS 00102880-02 SAMUEL G478 0.00 275.00
010613 4112 MEMBERSHIPS/DUES 5441 DUPAGE COUNTY CHIEFS 00102880-03 FLEURY G478 0.00 275.00
010613 4112 MEMBERSHIPS/DUES 5441 DUPAGE COUNTY CHIEFS 00102880-04 REAVLEY G478 0.00 275.00
010613 4112 MEMBERSHIPS/DUES 7311 NOTARY PUBLIC ASSOC O 00102885-01 KOWALIK G478 0.00 66.95
010613 4112 MEMBERSHIPS/DUES 7311 NOTARY PUBLIC ASSOC O 00102885-02 REYES G478 0.00 66.95
010613 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 12895 LEADSONLINE 00102882-01 408387 G478 0.00 3388.00
010613 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 14146 ELINEUP, LLC 00102891-01 1400 G478 0.00 600.00
010613 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 15014 COMLABS GOVERNMENT SY 00102922-01 22912 G478 0.00 837.00
010613 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 15495 POWERDMS INC. 00102887-01 INV-45792 G478 0.00 8091.12
010613 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK 00102899-01 5173 G478 0.00 120.00
010613 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK 00102900-01 5199 G478 0.00 1.98
010613 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 15657 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS 116020 G478 0.00 11.03:..15
010613 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 2298 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICE 00102901-01 11183104 G478 0.00 231.16
010613 4211 PRINTING & BINDI 15211 WEST CHICAGO PRINTING 00102893-01 PGM-15378 G478 0.00 393.50
010613 4211 PRINTING & BINDI 15211 WEST CHICAGO PRINTING 00102893-02 PGM-15406 G478 0.00 247.00
010613 4211 PRINTING & BINDI 15211 WEST CHICAGO PRINTING 00102894-01 PGM-15383-B G478 0.00 688.34
010613 4211 PRINTING & BINDI 3600 PF PETTIBONE & COMPAN 00102921-01 185206 G478 0.00 260.10
010613 4221 DUCOMM QUARTERLY 4175 DU-COMM 00102957-01 18886 G478 0.00 145715.00
010613 4221 DUCOMM QUARTERLY 4175 DU-COMM 00102957-02 18842 G478 0.00 6197.67
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 10042 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA 00102908-01 1088361-2023G478 0.00 174.50
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 10042 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA 00102908-02 6954323-2023G478 0.00 211.31
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 11610 CRITICAL REACH 00102881-01 3634 G478 0.00 625.00
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12708 STERICYCLE INC 00102879-01 8005592160 G478 0.00 565.86
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 15167 ENTERPRISE LEASING 00102930-01 34896130 G478 0.00 1642.42
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 15457 T-MOBILE USA INC 00102870-01 9554594434 G478 0.00 100.00
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 15457 T-MOBILE USA INC 00102870-02 9554711455 G478 0.00 100.00
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK 00102899-01 5173 G478 0.00 58.96
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 15826 AURORA NAPERVILLE ENT 00102902-01 187269 G478 0.00 18786.17
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 980505522-00G478 0.00 1541.13
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 871 DUPAGE COUNTY ANIMAL 00102974-01 22152 G478 0.00 135.00
010613 4300 IRMA GENERAL INS 15718 ONI RISK PARTNERS INC 00102961-01 4821672 G478 0.00 200.00
010613 4423 RADIO/RADAR EQUI 6601 MENARDS DEC 2023 G478 0.00 49.96
010613 4425 HARDWARE MAINTEN 2027 TRANS UNION CORPORATI 00102956-01 12300216 G478 0.00 161.62
010613 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL DEC 2023 G478 0.00 129.30
010613 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL 00102878-01 606317 G478 0.00 355.20

RUN DATE 01/11/2024 TIME 13:33:02

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 01/11/24
TIME: 13:33:01

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date between ’20240114 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20240115 00:00:00.000’

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

010613 4600
010613 4601
010613 4607
010613 4615
010613 4615
010613 4615
010613 4615
010613 4615
010613 4615
010613 4615
010613 4615
010613 4615
010613 4618
010613 4640
010613 4640
010613 4644
010613 4644
010613 4644
010613 4644
010613 4644
010613 4644
010613 4645
010613 4650
010613 4650
010613 4650

TOTAL POLICE-OPERATIONS

010614 4202
010614 4225
010614 4225
TOTAL POLICE-ESDA

010910 4110
010910 4110

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-ADMIN

010921 4110
010921 4202
010921 4203
010921 4225
010921 4225
010921 4225
010921 4225
010921 4225
010921 4225
010921 4300

ACCOUNT

COMPUTER/OFFICE
FIELD EQUIPMENT
GAS & OIL
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
AMMUNITION/FIREA
CRIME PREVENTION
CRIME PREVENTION
DRUG ASSET FORFE
DRUG ASSET FORFE
DRUG ASSET FORFE
DRUG ASSET FORFE
DRUG ASSET FORFE
DRUG ASSET FORFE
K9 (DAF) EXPENSE
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEQOUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO

TELEPHONE & ALAR
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA

TRAINING & TUITI
TRAINING & TUITI

TRAINING & TUITI
TELEPHONE & ALAR
HEATING GAS

OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
IRMA GENERAL INS

RUN DATE 01/11/2024 TIME 13:33:02

15559
15649
15548
11515
15559
15649
15825
492
492
492
492
492
6601
15559
15649
15559
15649
4530
561
561
561
15669
15222
15649
6601

15657
14924
4207

15649
15830

15830
15657
250

12380
12380
12380
12380
15829
15829
15718

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC
FIFTH THIRD BANK

WEX BANK

ANTHONY CARGOLA
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC
FIFTH THIRD BANK
JOEL DANIEL ZARUBA
RAY O'HERRON INC

RAY O’'HERRON INC

RAY O’HERRON INC

RAY O'HERRON INC

RAY O'HERRON INC
MENARDS

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC
FIFTH THIRD BANK
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC
FIFTH THIRD BANK
WEST CHICAGO POLICE D
HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD
RADIOTRONICS, INC. DB
WETT CAR WASH LLC
FIFTH THIRD BANK
MENARDS

FIRST COMMUNICATIONS
FULTON SIREN SERVICES
VERIZON WIRELESS

FIFTH THIRD BANK
NATIONAL STORMWATER C

NATIONAL STORMWATER C
FIRST COMMUNICATIONS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
MR. DUCT INC.

MR. DUCT INC.

ONI RISK PARTNERS INC

00102976-01
00102900-01
00102875-01
00102888-01
00102877-01
00102899-01
00102872-01
00102869-01
00102876-01
00102876-02
00102932-01
00102932-02

00102919-01
00102900-01
00102895-01
00102899-01
00102903-01
00102459-01
00102459-01
00102459-01
00102920-01
00102975-01
00102900-01

00102892-01

00102925-01
00102951-01

00102951-01

00100596-02
00100596-03
00100596-04
00100596-05
00102937-01
00102937-02
00102961-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
1T37L4LHMRPWG478
5199 G478
94229456 G478
REIMBURSEMENG478
1N4F4K19MV7GG478
5173 G478
917 G478
2314914 G478
2315866 G478
2315785 G478
2316988 G478
2316987 G478
DEC 2023 G478
1HNJFNDH4M7JG478
5199 G478
1W4R1J4Q9THVG478
5173 G478
INVESTIGATIOG478
4829 G478
4827 G478
4830 G478
290141 G478
DEC 2023 G478
5199 G478
DEC 2023 G478
116020 G478
2581 G478

980505522-00G478

5181 G478
23-0063 G478
23-0063 G478
116020 G478
04739367748 G478
4178153246 G478
4178153257 G478
4178153292 G478
4178153227 G478
00112209 G478
00112379 G478
4821672 G478

o o o [=NeNeo) o

o

[eRelejejajeeloNeNoloNoNoleNeNeloleNoNoNoNoNoNo N o)

[=NeNolelofofoNoNeNe)

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

.00

4

12/23

AMOUNT

276.
1532,
372.
107.
101.
158.
13800.
16.
143.
623.
369.
11e6.
20.
445,
563.
82.
347.
2000.
17387.
17387.
17387.
1l68.
39.
261.
143.

279714 .
33.

4312.
76.

4421

430.
700.

1130.

700

16

18

- 78

00
00

00

.00
129
574.

98
93

.50
25.
.54
14.
2475.
395.
15.

03

08
00
00
00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/11/24

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1

5

TIME: 13:33:01 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/23
SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date between ‘20240114 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20240115 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT -———-- TITLE-===== ————————— VENDOR-—===—=ecem—— P.0.’S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
010921 4650 MISCELLANEQOUS CO 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK 00102925-01 5181 G478 0.00 191.71
010921 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 2013 GRAINGER 9930036448 G478 0.00 134.10
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013 GRAINGER 9940468656 G478 0.00 19.22
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2 NOV & DEC 23G478 0.00 17.98
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-MUN PROP 0.00 4727.07
010923 4209 INTERMENT 1843 CEMETERY MANAGEMENT I 00100651-01 00-19875 G478 0.00 400.00
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-CEMETERIES 0.00 400.00
010924 4110 TRAINING & TUITI 15830 NATIONAL STORMWATER C 00102951-01 23-0063 G478 0.00 700.00
010924 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 15657 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS 116020 G478 0.00 178.13
010924 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 13445 RESOURCE CONSULTING I 00101713-01 23-11013 G478 0.00 3902.50
010924 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 15340 MURRAY & TRETTEL, INC 00102952-01 0124-07 G478 0.00 4000.00
010924 4300 IRMA GENERAL INS 15718 ONI RISK PARTNERS INC 00102961-01 4821672 G478 0.00 33.00
010924 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST 00102940-02 101752069 G478 0.00 295.45
010924 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST 00102940-03 101766646 G478 0.00 260.09
010924 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2 NOV & DEC 23G478 0.00 65.84
010924 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 6601 MENARDS DEC 2023 G478 0.00 66.95
010924 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK 00102925-01 5181 G478 0.00 191.71
010924 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601 MENARDS DEC 2023 G478 0.00 404.93
010924 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601 MENARDS 00102935-01 88505 G478 0.00 305.68
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-R & B 0.00 10404 .28
010925 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 13257 COMCAST CABLE 877120038024G478 0.00 178.48
010925 4300 IRMA GENERAL INS 15718 ONI RISK PARTNERS INC 00102961-01 4821672 G478 0.00 5.00
010925 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 561 HAGGERTY FORD 61285 G478 0.00 192.95
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST 00102940-01 101733324 G478 0.00 134.99
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 362 1ST AYD CORPORATION PSI665343 G478 0.00 204.89
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 3714 POMP’S TIRE SERVICE I 2130005560 G478 0.00 195.00
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 3714 POMP’'S TIRE SERVICE I 00102938-01 2130005540 G478 0.00 433.90
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 3829 ATLAS BOBCAT INC 00102944-01 HT3968 G478 0.00 78.40
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 4496-235828 G478 0.00 220.34
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 4496-237015 G478 0.00 69.95
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 4496-235934 G478 0.00 52.00
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 4496-236097 G478 0.00 148.12
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 4496-236098 G478 0.00 296.24
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 4496-236905 G478 0.00 153.06
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 00102934-01 4496-236181 G478 0.00 347.94
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 5384 AIRGAS USA LLC 00102923-01 5503836898 G478 0.00 266.55
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 561 HAGGERTY FORD 13803 G478 0.00 205.57
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 561 HAGGERTY FORD 13769 G478 0.00 66.09
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 561 HAGGERTY FORD 13831 G478 0.00 255.11
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 561 HAGGERTY FORD 13768 G478 0.00 66.09
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 6601 MENARDS DEC 2023 G478 0.00 10.76
010925 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 15559 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC 00102936-01 1MQ1FTQW469JG478 0.00 21.96
010925 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 15559 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC 00102936-02 1Q193CQK3MMXG478 0.00 291 .12

RUN DATE 01/11/2024 TIME 13:33:02 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PAGE NUMBER: 6
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/23

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/11/24
TIME: 13:33:01

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20240114 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20240115 00:00:00.000"’

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT -—---——- TITLE-—=—-= —————————— VENDOR—-=—==—=—-—eem P.. 0. 18 INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
010925 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 15559 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC 00102936-03 11P17WJ4HGDNG478 0.00 924 .74
010925 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 00102934-02 4496-236401 G478 0.00 475.20
010925 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601 MENARDS DEC 2023 G478 0.00 77.84
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-MAINT GAR 0.00 5372.29
011028 4100 LEGAL FEES 7994 BOND DICKSON & ASSOC 00102985-01 DEC 2023 G478 0.00 2793.00
011028 4200 LEGAL NOTICES 3739 PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS 00102914-01 274915 G478 0.00 80.50
011028 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 15657 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS 116020 G478 0.00 123,11
011028 4300 IRMA GENERAL INS 15718 ONI RISK PARTNERS INC 00102961-01 4821672 G478 0.00 2.00
011028 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL DEC 2023 G478 0.00 162.70
011028 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 6601 MENARDS 00102916-01 88047 G478 0.00 725.86
TOTAL COM DEV-PLANNING 0.00 3887.17
011029 4100 LEGAL FEES 7994 BOND DICKSON & ASSOC 00102985-01 DEC 2023 G478 0.00 2205.00
011029 4100 LEGAL FEES 8248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE 00102913-01 12845 G478 0.00 780.00
011029 4112 MEMBERSHIPS/DUES 255 PETTY CASH CITY HALL 00102926-01 AUG-SEPT 23 G478 0.00 90.00
011029 4113 ENFORCEMENT & IN 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CO 00102917-01 63538 G478 0.00 15250.43
011029 4120 PLAN REVIEW 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CO 00102918-01 63465 G478 0.00 375.00
011029 4120 PLAN REVIEW 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CO 00102918-02 63493 G478 0.00 1015.00
011029 4120 PLAN REVIEW 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CO 00102918-03 63527 G478 0.00 1015.00
011029 4120 PLAN REVIEW 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CO 00102918-04 63528 G478 0.00 805.00
011029 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 15657 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS 116020 G478 0.00 197.04
011029 4300 IRMA GENERAL INS 15718 ONI RISK PARTNERS INC 00102961-01 4821672 G478 0.00 2.00
TOTAL COM DEV-BUILDING & CODE 0.00 21734 .47
011030 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 15657 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS 116020 G478 0.00 136.86
011030 4300 IRMA GENERAL INS 15718 ONI RISK PARTNERS INC 00102961-01 4821672 G478 0.00 2.00
011030 4680 SPECIAL EVENTS 12138 THE FUN ONES 00102910-01 84129 G478 0.00 608.50
011030 4680 SPECIAL EVENTS 12628 WINDY CITY LIGHTS INC 00102905-01 7418 G478 0.00 318.75
011030 4680 SPECIAL EVENTS 12738 AMERICAN SOC. COMPOSE 00102906-01 500697069 G478 0.00 434.00
011030 4680 SPECIAL EVENTS 14952 RME AUDIO VIDEO INC 00102911-01 642 G478 0.00 787.50
011030 4680 SPECIAL EVENTS 14952 RME AUDIO VIDEO INC 00102911-02 643 G478 0.00 625.00
011030 4680 SPECIAL EVENTS 14952 RME AUDIO VIDEO INC 00102911-03 644 G478 0.00 787.50
011030 4680 SPECIAL EVENTS 15025 Z0O0OS ARE US INC 00102909-01 3229 G478 0.00 1410.00
011030 4680 SPECIAL EVENTS 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK 00102915-01 5157 G478 0.00 784 .58
011030 4680 SPECIAL EVENTS 15694 AYRE PRODUCTIONS DBA 00102907-01 2024 FOOD FEG478 0.00 1300.00
TOTAL COM DEV-MUSEUM 0.00 7194.69
TOTAL FUND 0.00 608755.63

RUN DATE 01/11/2024 TIME 13:33:02

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/03/24
TIME: 12:00:15

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.check no='97364'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:.12/23

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT —-—--———==—-—-— VENDOR-—-—-—

105100 97364 01/03/24 11129 MOE FUNDS
TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT

TOTAL FUND

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER

—————— DEPT-DIV

010201

- BY FUND

ACCNT

4053

PAGE NUMBER: 1

ACCTPA21
———-DESCRIPTION---- SALES TAX
FEBRUARY 2024 0.00
0.00
0.00

AMOUNT
49,761.68
49,761.68

49,761.68



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 7
DATE: 01/11/24 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 13:33:01 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/23

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20240114 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20240115 00:00:00.000’
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 04 - CAPITAL EQUIP. REPLACE

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT —————- TITLE-———-— —————— VENDOR—-==————————— P.0.78 INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
043439 4804 VEHICLES 15649 FIFTH THIRD BANK 00102899-01 5173 G478 0.00 2343.69
043439 4804 VEHICLES 561 HAGGERTY FORD 00102459-01 4830 G478 0.00 29996.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 561 HAGGERTY FORD 00102459-01 4827 G478 0.00 29996.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 561 HAGGERTY FORD 00102459-01 4829 G478 0.00 29996.00
TOTAL CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACE 0.00 92331.69
TOTAL FUND 0.00 92331.69

RUN DATE 01/11/2024 TIME 13:33:02 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 8

DATE: 01/11/24 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1

TIME: 13:33:01 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/23
SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20240114 00:00:00.000’ and ’20240115 00:00:00.000’

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 05 - SEWER FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT ~—-—-—- TITLE-===== ———— e VENDOR-—======———— P.O.’'S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
05 224601 UNADJUSTED CREDI 15795 CHICAGO TITLE & TRUST 00102971-01 233 NORRIS SG478 0.00 266.50
TOTAL SEWER FUND 0.00 266.50
053443 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 15657 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS 116020 G478 0.00 233.84
053443 4203 HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 30453010008 G478 0.00 54 .45
053443 4203 HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 39388900001 G478 0.00 53.09
053443 4203 HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 75591010006 G478 0.00 114.05
053443 4203 HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 59620987475 G478 0.00 154.02
053443 4203 HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 13427902948 G478 0.00 437.24
053443 4203 HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 03056642063 G478 0.00 97.36
053443 4203 HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 75949900007 G478 0.00 140.89
053443 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14755 GOVTEMPSUSA 00102873-01 4290532 G478 0.00 910.91
053443 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 15824 TVG-MGT HOLDINGS LP 00102927-01 35095 G478 0.00 832.02
053443 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 15824 TVG-MGT HOLDINGS LP 00102977-01 35158 G478 0.00 1153.85
053443 4300 IRMA GENERAL INS 15718 ONI RISK PARTNERS INC 00102961-01 4821672 G478 0.00 100.00
053443 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 3714 POMP’'S TIRE SERVICE I 2130005539 G478 0.00 69.00
053443 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL DEC 2023 G478 0.00 131.06
053443 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 1341 TURNER JUNCTION PRINT 00102928-01 22152 G478 0.00 106.17
053443 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 15559 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC 00102973-01 1YX63JRD73PXG478 0.00 10.01
053443 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 15559 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC 00102973-02 13NKPF4KJTLYG478 0.00 13.59
053443 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 4496-237180 G478 0.00 8.00
053443 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 4496-237190 G478 0.00 8.46
053443 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 4496-237325 G478 0.00 291.29
053443 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 4406 U.S.A. BLUEBOOK 00102939-03 INV00231295 G478 0.00 589.16
053443 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 6601 MENARDS DEC 2023 G478 0.00 102.94
053443 4630 PARTS-LIFT STATI 4406 U.S.A. BLUEBOOK 00102939-02 INV00228587 G478 0.00 670.16
053443 4630 PARTS-LIFT STATI 6601 MENARDS DEC 2023 G478 0.00 96.92
053443 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 362 1ST AYD CORPORATION PSI1667491 G478 0.00 123.84
053443 4650 MISCELLANEQOUS CO 6601 MENARDS DEC 2023 G478 0.00 249.96
053443 4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU 12102 THOMAS ENGINEERING GR 00099731-01 23-548 G478 0.00 9350.27
053443 4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU 12102 THOMAS ENGINEERING GR 00102852-01 23-548 G478 0.00 23236.88
053443 4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU 15681 INTEGRAL CONSTRUCTION 00100452-01 1 G478 0.00 294100.31
TOTAL SEWER-SANITARY COLLECTION 0.00 333439.74
TOTAL FUND 0.00 333706.24

RUN DATE 01/11/2024 TIME 13:33:02

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/03/24
TIME: 12:00:15

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.check no='97364'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/23

FUND - 05 - SEWER FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT —-—-———————-— VENDOR—————

105100 97364 01/03/24 11129 MOE FUNDS
TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT

TOTAL FUND

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

—————— DEPT-DIV

053443

ACCNT

4053

PAGE NUMBER: 2

ACCTPA21
———-DESCRIPTION-——— SALES TAX
FEBRUARY 2024 0.00
0.00
0.00

AMOUNT
11,426.75
11,426.75

11,426.75



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 01/11/24
TIME: 13:33:01

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20240114 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20240115 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 06 - WATER FUND

DEPT-DIV

063447 4202
063447 4203
063447 4203
063447 4211
063447 4225
063447 4225
063447 4225
063447 4300
063447 4418
063447 4418
063447 4600
063447 4600
063447 4600
063447 4600
063447 4603
063447 4604
063447 4604
063447 4620
063447 4620
063447 4621
063447 4650
063447 4650
063447 4650

ACCOUNT

TELEPHONE & ALAR
HEATING GAS
HEATING GAS
PRINTING & BINDI
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
IRMA GENERAL INS
DISTRIB SYSTEM R
DISTRIB SYSTEM R
COMPUTER/OFFICE
COMPUTER/OFFICE
COMPUTER/OFFICE
COMPUTER/OFFICE
PARTS FOR VEHICL
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN

TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
PARTS & EQUIPMEN
PARTS & EQUIPMEN
PARTS & EQUIPMEN

MISCELLANEQOUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO

TOTAL WATER-PRODUCTION/DIST

063448 4110
063448 4202
063448 4225
063448 4225
063448 4225
063448 4225
063448 4300
063448 4604
063448 4604
063448 4625
0634438 4625
063448 4626
063448 4626
063448 4626
063448 4626
063448 4650
063448 4650
063448 4650

TRAINING & TUITI
TELEPHONE & ALAR
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
IRMA GENERAL INS
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
LAB SUPPLIES

LAB SUPPLIES
CHEMICALS
CHEMICALS
CHEMICALS
CHEMICALS
MISCELLANEQOUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO

TOTAL WATER-TREATMENT PLANT OP

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 01/11/2024 TIME 13:33:02

15657
250
250
3739
14755
15824
15824
15718
11873
5205
12617
1341
15559
15559
4735
4406
6601
2013
2013
2013
15649
362
6601

15830
15657
11546
11546
12380
13257
15718
6601
6601
4406
4406
10925
10925
1914
1914
15649
2013
6601

FIRST COMMUNICATIONS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS
GOVTEMPSUSA

TVG-MGT HOLDINGS LP
TVG-MGT HOLDINGS LP
ONI RISK PARTNERS INC
POLLARDWATER . COMEAST
ASSOCIATED TECHNICAL
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
TURNER JUNCTION PRINT
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC
NAPA AUTO PARTS
U.S.A. BLUEBOOK
MENARDS

GRAINGER

GRAINGER

GRAINGER

FIFTH THIRD BANK

1ST AYD CORPORATION
MENARDS

NATIONAL STORMWATER C
FIRST COMMUNICATIONS
ALL TYPES ELEVATORS I
ALL TYPES ELEVATORS I
CINTAS CORPORATION
COMCAST CABLE

ONI RISK PARTNERS INC
MENARDS

MENARDS

U.S.A. BLUEBOOK
U.S.A. BLUEBOOK
MISSISSIPPI LIME COMP
MISSISSIPPI LIME COMP
ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CO
ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CO
FIFTH THIRD BANK
GRAINGER

MENARDS

00102950-01
00102873-01
00102927-01
00102977-01
00102961-01
00102931-01
00102924-01

00102928-01
00102973-01
00102973-02

00102939-03
00102805-01

00102942-01
00102925-01

00102951-01

00102943-01
00102943-02
00100596-01

00102961-01
00102805-01

00102939-01
00100398-01
00102864-01
00100399-01
00100400-01
00102925-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

116020 G478
96104010002 G478
14656900009 G478

274915 G478
4290532 G478
35095 G478
35158 G478
4821672 G478
0252897 G478
37861 G478
DEC 2023 G478
22152 G478
1YX63JRD73PXG478
13NKPF4KJTLYG478

4496-235937 G478
INV00231295 G478

87542 G478
9948154548 G478
9944602706 G478
9928445817 G478
5181 G478
PSI667491 G478
DEC 2023 G478
23-0063 G478
116020 G478
20134517 G478
20134520 G478
4178153319 G478
877120038036G478
4821672 G478
DEC 2023 G478
87542 G478

INV00204122 G478
INV00227391 G478

1705560 G478
1706890 G478
76389 G478
75977 G478
5181 G478
9931938816 G478
DEC 2023 G478

BATCH

[=lejellcjoloeleNoNolaNeNoloNoloNoloNoNoNoNe Ne

o

o

o

OCO0OO0O0O0OO0OO0O0DO0O0O0OO0O0DOO0OO0OO0O0O

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

9

12/23

AMOUNT

417.
158.
125,
55.
910.
832.
1153.
95.
660.
768.
130.
106.
10.
13.
89.
589.
399.
63.
217
528.
191,
123
405.

8046 .

700.
390.
11089.
206.
16.
268.

218.
350.
157.
408.
6284 .
7650.
10124.
5246.
191..
12
178.

33547.

41594 .



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/03/24
TIME: 12:00:15

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.check_no=’'97364'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/23

FUND - 06 - WATER FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT -——-———————- VENDOR—————

105100 97364 01/03/24 11129 MOE FUNDS
TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT

TOTAL FUND

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

—————— DEPT-DIV

063447

ACCNT

4053

PAGE NUMBER: 3

ACCTPA21
————DESCRIPTION-——— SALES TAX
FEBRUARY 2024 0.00
0.00
0.00

AMOUNT
11,426.75
11,426.75

11,426.75



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 10
DATE: 01/11/24 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 13:33:01 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/23

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20240114 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20240115 00:00:00.000"
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 08 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT ——-——- TITLE-===-= ——————m—oe VENDOR=-=-—————————— P.0.'S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT

RUN DATE 01/11/2024 TIME 13:33:02 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PAGE NUMBER : 11
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/23

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/11/24
TIME: 13:33:01

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20240114 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20240115 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 08 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT —-—-——- TITLE-=——-— ————mm—e VENDOR-~——=————=—= P.0.’8 INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
083453 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 15370 GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOC 00102018-01 5814.800-11 G478 0.00 20707.00
083453 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 15735 FGM ARCHITECTS INC 00101268-01 23-3786.01 G478 0.00 12600.00
083453 4226 TRAFFIC SIGNAL M 5000 MEADE INC 706913 G478 0.00 412,52
083453 4227 STREET LIGHT MAI 5000 MEADE INC 00102933-01 706712 G478 0.00 741.58
083453 4300 IRMA GENERAL INS 15718 ONI RISK PARTNERS INC 00102961-01 4821672 G478 0.00 3.00
083453 4643 STORM SEWER REPA 4870 NEENAH FOUNDRY 137439 G478 0.00 162.00
083453 4671 BIT PATCH-COLD 10996 SUPERIOR ASPHALT MATE 00100884-01 20231897 G478 0.00 3186.41
083453 4671 BIT PATCH-COLD 10996 SUPERIOR ASPHALT MATE 00100884-01 20231896 G478 0.00 1258.09
083453 4807 STREET IMPROVEME 3739 PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS 00102950-01 274915 G478 0.00 161.00
083453 4818 200 MAIN ST RENO 12678 MATOCHA ASSOCIATES 00100891-01 9-A G478 0.00 2107.00
083453 4818 200 MAIN ST RENO 15479 JL ADLER ROOFING & SH 00097864-02 2 G478 0.00 14165.90
083453 4843 IL 38 TECH SGNL 15370 GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOC 00098242-02 5814.800-11 G478 0.00 2950.00
083453 4871 ROW MAINTENANCE 3739 PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS 00102950-01 274915 G478 0.00 108.10
083453 4872 ROW MATERIALS 6601 MENARDS DEC 2023 G478 0.00 211.34
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS 0.00 58773.94
TOTAL FUND 0.00 58773.94

RUN DATE 01/11/2024 TIME 13:33:02

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/03/24
TIME: 12:00:15

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.check no='97364’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/23

FUND - 08 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT —-—-—-——————-— VENDOR—————

105100 97364 01/03/24 11129 MOE FUNDS
TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT
TOTAL FUND

TOTAL REPORT

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
CHECK REGISTER - BY FUND

—————— DEPT-DIV ACCNT

083453 4053

PAGE NUMBER:

ACCTPA21

———-DESCRIPTION-——— SALES TAX
FEBRUARY 2024 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

AMOUNT

1,105.

1,105.

1,105

73; 721 .

82

.82

00



.

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/11/24
TIME: 13:33:01

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20240114 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20240115 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 16 - MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT ————m- PITLE-————n e VENDOR—————— = ——
163458 4204 ELECTRIC 151 COMED
163458 4204 ELECTRIC 151 COMED
163458 4210 REFUSE DISPOSAL 13294 GROOT INDUSTRIES INC.

163458 4210 REFUSE DISPOSAL
TOTAL MFT-PAYROLL

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 01/11/2024 TIME 13:33:02

13294

GROOT INDUSTRIES INC.

P.0.’S INVOICE BATCH

8403114034 G478
0187077032 G478
00102333-01 11649258T107G478
00102333-01 11758572T107G478

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

o

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

0.00
0.00
0.

0.00

00

.00

.00

12

12/23

AMOUNT

5823.
.26
14249,

1499.

3383

24956

24956.

91

92

.33

33



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/11/24 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 13:33:01 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20240114 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20240115 00:00:00.000°
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 28 - MISCELLANEOUS DEPOSITSIN

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT —--———- TITLE-===== ——— e VENDOR-—=—==———=——-—— P.0.’S INVOICE BATCH
28 224500 MISCELLANEOUS DE 15601 MEDINA ERNESTO 00102970-01 276 AUGUSTA G478
28 224500 MISCELLANEOUS DE 15827 HULSEY ANTHONY 00102904-01 423 CHURCH G478
28 224500 MISCELLANEOUS DE 15828 SCHAFFER WAYNE 00102954-01 BIKE LOCKER G478

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEPOSITSIN

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 01/11/2024 TIME 13:33:02

PAGE NUMBER:

ACCTPAY1

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00
.00
.00

ocoo

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

12/23

AMOUNT

4625.
1500.
10.

6135.

6135

00
00
00

00

.00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/11/24 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 13:33:01 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20240114 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20240115 00:00:00.000’
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 43 - COMMUTER PARKING FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT —————- TITLE-===—-= ——————mm— VENDOR—-~=—=———-————— P.0."S INVOICE BATCH
433476 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 15657 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS 116020 G478
TOTAL COMMUTER PARKING FUND

TOTAL FUND

TOTAL CHECK TRANSACTIONS

TOTAL EFT TRANSACTIONS

TOTAL REPORT

RUN DATE 01/11/2024 TIME 13:33:02

PAGE NUMBER:

ACCTPAY1

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

0.00

0.00

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

14

12/23

AMOUNT

24.

24

24

1155585.

10691.

1166277

07

.07

.07

93

19

12



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 7. A

Zoning Text Amendment
Permitted Uses in the Manufacturing District FILE NUMBER:

COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: Jan. 8, 2024

Ordinance No. 24-0-0001 COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: Jan. 15, 2025

STAFF REVIEW: Tom Dabareiner, AICP SIGNATURE %”\

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael SIGNATURE
Guttman

ITEM SUMMARY:

Staff has drafted an amendment to the Zoning Code that reclassifies the “storage and distribution of
flammable liquids, fats or oils” from a Special Use in the M Manufacturing District to a permitted use in
that district. A distributor of various food and household items that contain flammable liquids received
special use permit approval in the M Manufacturing district late last year. During the course of the
special use review process, staff determined that the type of materials stored within an industrial
building has little land use effect on surrounding properties. Potential impacts from the storage and
distribution of these materials is mitigated through building code requirements rather than through
zoning. The Development Committee concurred with this and instructed staff to amend the Code. One
of the implementation strategies of the City’'s Comprehensive Plan is to expand the types of uses
permitted within the Manufacturing District to foster economic growth, which would be accomplished
with this text amendment.

Staff had also drafted an amendment to the Zoning Code requiring public hearing signs to be in both
English and Spanish, which was presented to the Development Committee at their January 8t
meeting. While the Development Committee was in favor of staff encouraging petitioners to post
hearing signs in Spanish when appropriate, the Committee was not in favor of amending the Code to
make this a requirement in all instances.

At their January 3 meeting, members of the Plan Commission voted unanimously (4-0, with two
absent and one vacancy) in support of both Zoning Text Amendments.

ACTION PROPOSED:

Discuss and approve of the proposed Zoning Text Amendment to reclassify the “storage and
distribution of flammable liquids, fats or oils” from a Special Use in the M Manufacturing District to a
permitted use in that district.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

Members of the Development Committee voted unanimously (6-0, with one vacancy) in support of the
Zoning Text Amendment to reclassify the “storage and distribution of flammable liquids, fats or oils”
from a Special Use in the M Manufacturing District to a permitted use in that district.

Attachments: Draft Ordinance
PC Report




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

~ INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE
___ AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 1.6

Resolution No. 24-R-0001 — A Resolution Appropriating
the Use of Motor Fuel Tax Funds for City’'s General
Maintenance and Approving City's Estimate of
Maintenance Cost for Fiscal Year 2024

COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: January 4, 2024
COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: January 15, 2024

STAFF REVIEW: Mehul T. Patel, P.E., CFM., Director of Public Works SIGNATUREJ\/\PQf\ %\

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael L. Guttman SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

On December 4, 2023, the City Council approved Ordinance No. 23-0O-0041 adopting the Annual Budget
for the Fiscal Year ending December 31, 2024, which included the proposed expenditure of Motor Fuel
Tax (MFT) funds in the amount of $175,000.00 for general maintenance. In the FY 2024 Budget,
$130,000.00 is allocated towards street lighting energy charges, and $45,000.00 is allocated towards
street sweeping solid waste disposal for the City’s general maintenance. MFT funds are budgeted to
maintain or improve streets, highways, and rights-of-way under the applicable provisions of the lllinois
Highway Code.

Each year, the lllinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) requires each Local Agency to submit, for
IDOT approval, Form BLR 14220 — Resolution for Maintenance Under the lllinois Highway Code form and
BLR 14222 — Local Public Agency General Maintenance, Estimate of Maintenance Cost form. The
standard IDOT forms are enclosed for review and approval.

ACTIONS PROPOSED:

Approve Resolution No. 24-R-0001 authorizing the Executive Office Manager to execute and submit, to
IDOT, the attached BLR 14220 — Resolution for Maintenance under The lllinois Highway Code and the
Mayor to execute and submit, to IDOT, the attached BLR 14222 — Local Public Agency General
Maintenance, Estimate of Maintenance Cost, for MFT funding in the amount of $175,000.00 for Fiscal
Year 2024.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

The Infrastructure Committee voted 6-0 for approval.




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

~ INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE
_AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 7.C.

Resolution No. 24-R-0002 — A Resolution Appropriating
the Use of Motor Fuel Tax Funds for City’'s General
Maintenance and Approving City's Estimate of
Maintenance Cost for the 2024 Roadway Rehabilitation
Project

COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: January 4, 2024
COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: January 15, 2024

{
STAFF REVIEW: Mehul T. Patel, P.E., CFM., Director of Public Works SIGNATURE MM )Q

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael L. Guttman SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

On December 4, 2023, the City Council approved Ordinance No. 23-0O-0041 adopting the Annual Budget
for the Fiscal Year ending December 31, 2024, which included the proposed expenditure of Motor Fuel
Tax (MFT) funds for the 2024 Roadway Rehabilitation Project, which is considered general maintenance,
in the amount of $928,900.00. MFT funds are budgeted to maintain or improve streets, highways, and
rights-of-way under the applicable provisions of the lllinois Highway Code.

Each year, the lllinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) requires each Local Agency to submit, for
IDOT approval, Form BLR 14220 — Resolution for Maintenance Under the lllinois Highway Code form and
BLR 14222 — Local Public Agency General Maintenance, Estimate of Maintenance Cost form. The
standard IDOT forms are enclosed for review and approval.

ACTIONS PROPOSED:

Approve Resolution No. 24-R-0002 authorizing the Executive Office Manager to execute and submit, to
IDOT, the attached BLR 14220 — Resolution for Maintenance under The lllinois Highway Code and the
Mayor to execute and submit, to IDOT, the attached BLR 14222 — Local Public Agency General
Maintenance, Estimate of Maintenance Cost, for MFT funding in the amount of $928,900.00 for the 2024
Roadway Rehabilitation Project.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

The Infrastructure Committee voted 6-0 for approval.




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE
___ AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 1.0,

Resolution No. 24-R-0003 — A Resolution Appropriating
the Use of Motor Fuel Tax Funds and Approving a Request
for Expenditure/Authorization of Motor Fuel Tax Funds for
the IL-38 (Roosevelt Rd) & Technology Boulevard Traffic
Signal Installation Project

COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: January 4, 2024
COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: January 15, 2024

STAFF REVIEW: Mehul T. Patel, P.E., CFM., Director of Public Works SIGNATURE M&/& /{v

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael L. Guttman SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

On December 4, 2023, the City Council approved Ordinance No. 23-0-0041 adopting the Annual Budget
for the Fiscal Year ending December 31, 2024, which included the proposed expenditure of Motor Fuel
Tax (MFT) funds for the IL-38 (Roosevelt Rd) & Technology Boulevard Traffic Signal Installation Project
for a total amount of $523,000.00 of which $485,000.00 is allocated for the construction phase and
$38,000.00 is allocated for the construction engineering services required for the project. MFT funds are
budgeted to maintain or improve streets, highways, and rights-of-way under the applicable provisions of
the lllinois Highway Code.

This project is funded through a reimbursable Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity
(DCEO) grant. To ensure appropriate use of MFT funds, the lllinois Department of Transportation (IDOT)
requires each Local Agency to submit, for IDOT approval, Form BLR 09110 - Resolution for
Improvement Under the lllinois Highway Code and BLR 09150 — Request for Expenditure/Authorization of
Motor Fuel Tax Funds form. The standard IDOT forms are enclosed for review and approval.

ACTIONS PROPOSED:

Approve Resolution No. 24-R-0003 authorizing the Executive Office Manager to execute and submit, to
IDOT, the attached BLR 09110 — Resolution for Improvement Under the lllinois Highway Code and the
Mayor to execute and submit, to IDOT, the attached BLR 09150 — Request for Expenditure/Authorization
of Motor Fuel Tax Funds in the amount of $523,000 for the IL-38 (Roosevelt Rd) & Technology Boulevard
Traffic Signal Installation Project.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

The Infrastructure Committee voted 6-0 for approval.




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:
AGENDA ITEMNUMBER: |- E&.

Resolution No. 24-R-0004 — A Resolution Appropriating
the Use of Motor Fuel Tax and Rebuild lllinois Funds and
Approving a Request for Expenditure/Authorization of
Motor Fuel Tax Funds for the Harvester Road
Reconstruction Project

COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: January 4, 2024
COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: January 15, 2024

STAFF REVIEW: Mehul T. Patel, P.E., CFM., Director of Public Works SIGNATURE W %{ﬁ

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael L. Guttman SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

On December 4, 2023, the City Council approved Ordinance No. 23-0-0041 adopting the Annual Budget
for the Fiscal Year ending December 31, 2024, which included the proposed expenditure of Motor Fuel
Tax (MFT) and Rebuild lllinois (RBI) funds for the Harvester Road Reconstruction Project in the amount
totaling $2,350,000.00, of which $570,000.00 are MFT funds and $1,780,000.00 are RBI funds.

MFT funds are budgeted to maintain or improve streets, highways, and rights-of-way under the applicable
provisions of the lllinois Highway Code. The City received RBI grant funds from the State in six allotments
of $297,512.33, totaling $1,785,073.98, which shall be obligated by July 1, 2025. Similar to MFT funds,
RBI grant funds shall also be expended and administered by Local Agencies in accordance with the
State’s MFT standards, policies, and procedures. Furthermore, RBI funds must be expended on
bondable capital improvement projects with an average useful life of greater than or equal to 13 years.

As a bondable capital improvement project, the lllinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) requires
each Local Agency to submit, for IDOT approval, Form BLR 09110 — Resolution for Improvement Under
the lllinois Highway Code and BLR 09150 — Request for Expenditure/Authorization of Motor Fuel Tax
Funds form to expend MFT and RBI funds. The standard IDOT forms are enclosed for review and
approval.

ACTIONS PROPOSED:

Approve Resolution No. 24-R-0004 authorizing the Executive Office Manager to execute and submit, to
IDOT, the attached BLR 09110 — Resolution for Improvement Under the lllinois Highway Code and the
Mayor to execute and submit, to IDOT, the attached BLR 09150 — Request for Expenditure/Authorization
of Motor Fuel Tax and Rebuild lllinois grant funds in the amount of $2,350,000.00 for the Harvester Road
Reconstruction Project.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

The Infrastructure Committee voted 6-0 for approval.




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

~ INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE.
~_ AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEMTITLE:
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: ___|- F.
Resolution No. 24-R-0005 — Amendment No. 1 —
Professional Architectural Services — Matocha Associates
for the First Floor and Lower Level Renovation Project at
200 Main Street in an amount not to exceed $31,300.00.

COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: January 4, 2024
COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: January 15, 2024

STAFF REVIEW: Mehul Patel, P.E., CFM, Director of Public Works SIGNATURE f\/w 7

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael L. Guttman
SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

The City owns the four-story masonry building built in approximately 1880 located at 200 Main St. The
primary entrance to the ground floor is from Main St while a secondary entrance to the lower level is from
Turner Ct. This building is currently vacant. It was previously used as a mixed use building with
commercial on the lower level and ground floor, while the second and third stories of the building were
used as residential. In 2022, the City completed the roof replacement, the exterior masonry
improvements, and the structural rehabilitation of the building. On February 20, 2023 (Resolution No. 23-
R-0007), the City Council awarded a contract to Construction, Inc. for the First Floor and Lower Level
Renovation Project at 200 Main Street. On the same day, the City Council also awarded a professional
architectural services contract for the construction oversight services for the project (Resolution No. 23-R-
0008) to Matocha Associates based on its knowledge, past experience, and familiarity with this building.

In May 2023, the construction begun on the First and Lower Level Renovation Project. To date, much of
the construction has been completed. However, additional time and effort are required to facilitate this
project as well as to ensure quality and compliance with the contract. Matocha has spent more time than
anticipated for material submittal and shop drawing reviews as well as unexpected design changes which
arose due to unforeseen field conditions. The original contract completion date was November 21, 2023.
There are several weeks of work remaining for the project. The new completion date will March 31, 2024,
for all contract items except for the new electrical service which is anticipated to be installed by ComEd
by July 2024.

Staff recommends approving Amendment No. 1 to Matocha'’s original contract for First Floor and Lower
Level Renovation Project at 200 Main Street in the amount not to exceed $31,300.00, bringing the total
contract value to $91,300.00. Matocha’s amendment will be funded via account 08-34-53-4818.

ACTIONS PROPOSED:

Approve Resolution No. 24-R-0005 authorizing the Mayor to execute an Amendment No. 1 for the
Professional Architectural Services contract with Matocha Associates of Hinsdale, lllinois, for the First
Floor and Lower Level Renovation Project at 200 Main Street in an amount not to exceed $31,300.00.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

The Infrastructure Committee voted 6-0 for approval.




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: _ - &.

Resolution No. 24-R-0006 — Adopt the 2023 DuPage County

A e AR~ COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: January 4, 2024
Multi-Jurisdictional Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: January 15, 2024

STAFF REVIEW: Mehul Patel, P.E., CFM, Director of Public Works SIGNATURE M/»Q/%N _

|\ —

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael L. Guttman SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

The DuPage County Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan (NHMP) was first developed in 2007 through a grant awarded
to DuPage County Stormwater Management. In 2010, the DuPage County Office of Homeland Security and
Emergency Management (OHSEM) became the official governing body of the plan and the associated workgroup
consisting of designees from County departments as well as designees from each participating jurisdiction within
the County. The 2023 update is DuPage County's fourth update. To maintain grant eligibility, the Federal
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) requires that the plan be updated every five years. The purpose of the
NHMP is:

Ensure DuPage County and its municipalities qualify for federal funding, before and after a disaster occurs.
Identify common threats and hazards the County faces.

Develop common mitigation strategies, ensuring a comprehensive and regional approach is used.
Develop intergovernmental partnerships within the County.

Gain public insight and share public information, increasing residents’ knowledge and preparedness against
the County’s threats and hazards.

The City of West Chicago was one of the thirty-two (32) jurisdictions participating in the update of the NHMP.

In conjunction with the municipal representatives and stakeholder organizations, the DuPage County Office of
Homeland Security and Emergency Management (OHSEM) in conjunction with the DuPage County Departments
of Stormwater Management, Building and Zoning, Public Works, and DuPage County Division of Transportation
completed the 5-year update of the DuPage County Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan. The plan was adopted by the
DuPage County Board on June 27, 2023. The next update will take place in 2028.

The NHMP focuses on nine major natural hazards facing DuPage County; floods, winter storms, tornadoes, severe
summer storms, earthquakes, drought, extreme heat, ground failure, and high-hazard dams. To be eligible for
federal funding, each participating jurisdiction must adopt the NHMP. By adopting the 2023 DuPage County Multi-
Jurisdictional Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan, the City of West Chicago will be properly positioned to take
advantage of future FEMA funding opportunities.

ACTIONS PROPOSED:

Approve Resolution No. 24-R-0006 adopting the 2023 DuPage County Multi-Jurisdictional Natural Hazard
Mitigation Plan.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

The Infrastructure Committee voted 6-0 for approval.




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY
ITEM TITLE:
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: el
Property Tax Abatement — Cheese Merchants
at 2595 Enterprise Circle FILE NUMBER:
Ordinance 2024-0-0002 COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: N/A

COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: January 15, 2024

STAFF REVIEW: Tom Dabareiner, AICP SIGNATURE %g:=|—/
A~

v

CITY ADMINISTRATOR REVIEW: Michael Guttman SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

In 2021, the City Council and other participating units of government approved an Intergovernmental
Agreement with Crest Hill Investment LLC for a partial property tax abatement to construct a warehouse
for Cheese Merchants of America LLC at property commonly known as 2595 Enterprise Circle. The City
approved the IGA via Resolution No. 2021-R-0002. The agreement was subsequently amended to update
the property ownership and clarify the property subject to the agreement, which was adopted via Resolution
No. 2021-R-0046.

The developer and Cheese Merchants have met the terms of the IGA, so the taxing bodies must now
approve the attached Ordinance.

ACTIONS PROPOSED:

Staff recommends adoption of Ordinance No. 2024-0O-0002.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

Having met the terms of the IGA, the taxing bodies are obligated to adopt the attached Ordinance. As
such, this item was not sent to Committee.




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-0-0002

ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR REAL ESTATE TAX ABATEMENT -
GRECO/DEROSA (CHEESE MERCHANTS) PROPERTY AT
2595 ENTERPRISE CIRCLE

WHEREAS, the Illinois Property Tax Code, 35 ILCS 200/18-165, authorizes any taxing
district to abate its taxes in relation to a specific property; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of West Chicago authorized the execution of "An
Intergovernmental Agreement Between the City of West Chicago, DuPage Airport Authority, West
Chicago Library District, West Chicago Fire Protection District, West Chicago Elementary School
District 33, Community High School District 94 and Crest Hill Investment LLC in Regard to a
Property Tax Abatement Relative to the Development of the Greco/DeRosa Property" on February
1,2021 ("IGA") in order to encourage a commercial firm to redevelop the Subject Property; and

WHEREAS, the IGA was subsequently amended in "A First Amendment to the
Intergovernmental Agreement Between the City of West Chicago, DuPage Airport Authority, West
Chicago Library District, West Chicago Fire Protection District, West Chicago Elementary School
District 33, Community High School District 94 and Crest Hill Investment LLC in Regard to a
Property Tax Abatement Relative to the Development of the Greco/DeRosa Property," dated June
30, 2021 ("Amended IGA"), the City Council of the City of West Chicago previously determined it
to be in its best interests to abate a portion of its taxes on the real estate legally described in Exhibit
1, attached hereto and made a part hereof ("Subject Property"); and

WHEREAS, the conditions of the IGA for the abatement of a portion of the taxes on the
Subject Property have been met; and

WHEREAS, in the IGA, this City Council previously determined such abatement of taxes
to be in the best interests of its taxpayers in order to encourage a commercial firm to redevelop the
Subject Property, increase the tax base, and increase employment opportunities.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of
West Chicago, DuPage County, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. This City Council hereby finds that all of the recitals contained in the
preambles to this Ordinance are full, true and correct and does now incorporate the same herein by
reference.

Section 2. The County Clerk of DuPage County, Illinois is hereby ordered to abate the real
estate taxes to be extended on the Subject Property, on behalf of the City of West Chicago according
to the rate set forth in Section 3 below, but excluding any levy or levies for debt service (" Abatement
Rate"), commencing at the start of the next calendar year after the year in which this Ordinance is
passed and continuing for a maximum of ten (10) years. However, in no event shall the aggregate
abatement of real estate taxes levied against the Subject Property by the City of West Chicago,
together with real estate taxes levied against the Subject Property and abated in previous and future
years by all other taxing districts, exceed the total of Four Million and No/100 Dollars
($4,000,000.00).



Section 3. The Abatement Rate shall be Fifty Percent (50%) of the real estate taxes to be
extended on the Subject Property on behalf of the City of West Chicago.

Section 4. The Mayor and Clerk of the City of West Chicago are hereby authorized and
directed to execute this Ordinance and cause a certified copy of the same to be filed with the County
Clerk of DuPage County, Illinois.

Section S. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its adoption and publication.

PASSED THIS ___ day of January, 2024.

Alderman D. Beebe o Alderman L. Chassee -
Alderman J. Sheahan o Alderman H. Brown e
Alderman A. Hallett . Alderman C. Dettmann _
Alderman M. Birch-Ferguson . Alderman S. Dimas .
Alderman C. Swiatek o Alderman J. Smith .
Alderman J. Short Alderman R. Stout

Alderman J. Morano

APPROVED as to form:

City Attorney

APPROVED this __ day of January, 2024.

Ruben Pineda, Mayor

ATTEST:

Valeria Perez, Executive Office Manager

PUBLISHED:



EXHIBIT 1

Legal Description of Subject Property

P.LN.: 04-18-100-019
Common address: 2595 Enterprise Circle, West Chicago, Illinois 60185

LOT 1 IN ENTERPRISE WEST CHICAGO, LLC ASSESSMENT PLAT, BEING A PART OF
THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 9 EAST OF
THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT RECORDED MARCH 4,
2021 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER R2021-035032 IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.



THenn 71T

RESOLUTION NO. 24-R-0007

A RESOLUTION TO ENDORSE THE LEGISLATIVE ACTION PROGRAM OF THE
DUPAGE MAYORS AND MANAGERS CONFERENCE
FOR THE 2024 LEGISLATIVE SESSION

WHEREAS, the City of West Chicago is a member of the DuPage Mayors and
Managers Conference; and

WHEREAS, the DuPage Mayors and Managers Conference develops its annual
Legislative Action Program with the goal of establishing a comprehensive platform on legislative
issues in order to further protect and benefit the interests of its member municipalities, residents
and businesses in these municipalities, and the region generally; and

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2023 the DuPage Mayors and Managers Conference
Membership voted unanimously to adopt its 2024 Legislative Action Program, attached hereto;
and

WHEREAS, the City of West Chicago, will individually benefit by formally establishing
positions on legislative issues affecting municipalities, thereby giving clear direction to officials
and employees of the City of West Chicago regarding legislative positions that may be presented
in official capacity or on behalf of the municipality:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of West Chicago hereby
endorses the DuPage Mayors and Managers Conference’s 2024 Legislative Action Program
which includes the following listed legislative priorities:

1. Restore the Local Government Distributive Fund
2. Sustainable Public Pensions
3. Freedom of Information Act/Open Meetings Act

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this Resolution be forwarded to the
DuPage Mayors and Managers Conference, to all state and federal legislators representing the
City of West Chicago, to the Office of the Governor, and to all department heads in the City of
West Chicago.



ADOPTED this 15" day of January, 2024.

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Mayor

ATTEST:

Executive Office Manager



)} DuPage Mayors & Managers Conference
2024 Legislative Action Program

A coalition of cities and villages working together, the Conference fosters
collaboration and advocates for excellence in municipal government.

Restore the Local Government Distributive Fund

Restoration of the Local Government Distributive Fund to 10% will allow local
elected and appointed officials to invest in their communities where it is needed
most. This per capita funding benefits all municipalities, returning locally
generated tax revenue to support critical community services without raising taxes
on residents & businesses.

Roads, Bridges, & Sidewalks ¢ Public Safety ¢ Snow Removal
Pensions ¢ Social Services ¢ Forestry ¢ Stormwater Management
Police Training & Body Cameras ¢ Lead Service Line Replacement

Sustainable Public Pensions

The consolidation of public safety pension fund assets in 2019 fully addressed
federal “safe harbor” requirements for downstate police and firefighters. Public
pensions, and the taxpayers that fund them, must be protected by preventing
further Tier 2 pension sweeteners for police, fire, and IMRF.

Freedom of Information Act/Open Meetings Act

Common-sense amendments to the Freedom of Information Act and Open
Meetings Act will allow for transparency of government without costly and time-
consuming misuse of the system.

» Permit public meetings to be held remotely at the discretion of local officials.

» Extend the response period for non-commercial FOIA requests, allow fees for
producing electronic records, and clarify the definition of a recurrent requester.

» Add exemptions to FOIA disclosure for automatic license plate readers (LPRs).
> Clarify inconsistent language regarding attorney/client privilege during litigation.
» Address burdensome FOIA requests for police body camera footage of arrests.

DuPage Mayors and Managers Conference | 1220 Oak Brook Road | Oak Brook, IL
For more information on DMMC's legislative priorities, contact Suzette Quintell at squintell@dmmc-cog.org.





